Rep30

From: Rep30

Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 8:15 AM
To: Lehman, Ryan; Kasych, Shawn
Subject: ZEN

PJM suggested to me at a lunch on February 21 that they may be considering a regional ZEN plan, and other measures
by way of fuel security and resiliency that would enhance the value of nuclear power. They suggested that if this comes
to pass, it will not be on the June 30 timeline on which we are working, but if it does come to pass, we should definitely
put in any ZEN legislation the concept that the Ohio ZEN credit would have to be reviewed, scaled back, or eliminated in
light of whatever the regional transmission operator choases to do by way of enhancing the value of nuclear power. |
think this is a very good suggestion and we should tell FE to incorporate it in its proposals.



Rep30

From: Kasych, Shawn

Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 8:40 AM
To: Rep30

Cc: Lehman, Ryan

Subject: Re: ZEN

Thank you.

Shawn Kasych
Majority Policy Director

614.466.0863

On Feb 22, 2017, at 8:14 AM, Rep30 <Rep30@chichouse.gov> wrote:

PIM suggested to me at a lunch on February 21 that they may be considering a regional ZEN plan, and
other measures by way of fuel security and resiliency that would enhance the value of nuclear power.
They suggested that if this comes to pass, it will not be on the June 30 timeline on which we are
working, but if it does come to pass, we should definitely put in any ZEN legislation the concept that the
Ohio ZEN credit would have to be reviewed, scaled back, or eliminated in light of whatever the regional
transmission operator chooses to do by way of enhancing the value of nuclear power. | think this is a
very good suggestion and we should tell FE £o incorporate it in its proposals.



Rep30

From: Rep30

Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 4:39 PM

To: Lehman, Ryan; Kasych, Shawn; Ty Pine (tpine@firstenergycorp.com); Rep89; Rep72,;
tlfroehle@aep.com’

Cc: Bizjak, Joe; Gray, Bryan

Subject: ZEN

Attachments: jimmy.wolf2-22-201716-29-58.pdf

Please see the attached report from API that | received today.
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Rep30

From: Lehman, Ryan

Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2017 1:11 PM
To: Rep30 -

Subject: RE: ZEN

Interesting data on job creation from adding NGCC plants in Ohio. 4,700 MW of gas generation between 2005 and 2018,
plus, 7,000 MW additional gas generation added by 2023, This is a total of 11,700 MW being recently added to Ohio’s
generation mix. The study shows how for every 5,000 MW of NGCC capacity added, natural gas demand increases by
about 1 bef/day. 1 bef/day new demand equals 1 bef/day new production. This all adds up to over 28,000 upstream and
midstream direct and indirect jobs created, since 13,000 jobs are created for every additional bcf/day of production.
This is showing how gas generation creates a lot of jobs on the production end of business.

Ryan J. Lehman

Majority Policy Advisor

Office of Speaker Clifford A. Rosenberger
Ohio House of Representatives
rvan.Jehmant@ohichouse.gov

(614) 466-6305

From: Rep3i.

Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 4:39 PM ‘ .
To: Lehman, Ryan <Ryan.Lehman@chiohouse.gov>; Kasych, Shawn <Shawn.Kasych@ohiohouse.gov>; Ty Pine
(tpine@firstenergycorp.com) <tpine@firstenergycorp.com>; Rep89 <Rep89@chichouse.gov>; Rep72
<Rep72@ohichouse.gov>; 'tlifroehle @aep.com’ <tlfroehle @aep.com>

Cc: Bizjak, Joe <loe.Bizjak@ohichouse.gov:>; Gray, Bryan <Bryan.Gray@ohichouse.gov>

Subject: ZEN

Please see the attached report from API that | received today.




Rep30

From: Pine, Ty <tpine@firstenergycorp.com=>

Sent; Thursday, February 23, 2017 3:19 PM

To: Woilf, Jimmy

Subject: Fwd:

Attachments: Revisions to |_132_0723 (ZEN) {04195210x7A241).docx; ATT00001.him

Please call me.

Ty
614-257-3926

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Bingaman, Bradley A" <bbingaman@firstenergycorp.com>
Date: February 23, 2017 at 3:18:16 PM EST
To: "Pine, Ty" <tpine@firstenergycorp.com>

Bradley A. Bingaman | Associate General Counsel | FirstEnergy
{330) 384-5947 | bbingaman@firstenergycorp.com

The information contained in this message is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the
recipient(s) named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or an agent
responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this
document In error and that any review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately, and delete the
original message.



Reviewed As To Form By
Legislative Service Commission

132 0723
132nd Generai Assemnbly -
Regular Session . B. No. 2017-2018
A BILL 1
2
To amend section 4928.02 and to enact sections
4928.75, 4%28.751, 4928.752, 4528.753, 4%28.754, :
4928.755, 4928.756, 4828.757, 4828.7510, )
4928.7511, 4528.7513, 4928.7514, 49828.7515, >
4928.7520, 4528.7521, 4928.7522, 4%828.7523, 6
4928.7524, 4928.7525, 4928.7526, 4928.7527, !
4928.7530, and 4928.7532 of the Revised Code ®
regarding the zerc-emissions nuclear resource ’
program. L0
BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF OHIO:
Section 1. That section 4228.02 be amended and sections 11
4928_.75, 4928.751, 4928.752, 4928.753, 4928.754, 4%928.755, 4928.75¢, 12
4928.757, 4928.7510, 4928.7511, 4828.7513, 4928.7514, 4928.7515, 13
4828.7520, 4928.7521, 4928.,7522, 4828.7523, 14
4928.7524, 4%28.7525, 4928.7526, 4528.7527, 4528.7530, and 15
4928.7532 of the Revised Code be enacted to read as follows: 16
Sec. 4928.02. It is the policy of this state to do the
fecllowing throughout this state: 1;

{04195210.DOCX:1 }




. B. No.
| 132 0723

(A) Ensure the availabllity to consumers of adequate,
reliable, safe, efficient, nondiscriminatory, and reascnably

priced retail electric service;

(B} Ensure the availability of unbundled and comparable
retail electric service that provides consumers with the
supplier, price, terms, conditions, and gquality options they

elect to meet their respective needs;

{C) Ensure diversity of electrieity the following:

Page 2

{1) Electricity supplies and suppliers, by giving

consumers effective choices over the selection ¢f those supplies
and suppliers and by encouraging the development of distributed

and small generation facilities;

(2) Resources, including zero-emissicns nuclear resources

as defined in section 4928.75 of the Revised Code, that provide. .

fuel diversity and environmental and other benefits.

(D} Enccourage innovatlion and markelt access for cost-
effective supply- and demand-side retall electric service
ncluding, but not limited teo, demand-side management, time-
differentiated pricing, waste energy recovery systems, smart
grid programs, and implexentation of advanced metering

infrastructure;

(E) Encourage cost-effective and efficient access to
infermation regarding the operation of the transmission and
distribution systems of electric utilities in order to promote
both effective customer choice of retail electric service and
the development of performance standards and targets for service
quality for all consumers, including annual achievement reports

written in plain language;

(F) Ensure that an electric utility's transmission and

{04195210.DOCX;1 }
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. B. No.
1 132_0723

distribution systems arse available to a customer-generator or
owner of distributed generation, so that the customer-generatocr

or owner can market and deliver the electricity it produces;

(G) Recognize the ccntinuing emergence of competitive
electricity markets through the development and implementation

of flexible regqulatory treatment, while simultanecusly

Page 3

recognizing the need for nuclear energy rescurces, as defined in

section 4928.75 of the Revised Code, and resocurces that provide

fuel diversity and environmental and other benefits;

{H) Ensure effective competition in the provisiocn of
retail electric service by aveiding anticompetitive subsidies
flowing from a noncompetitive retail electric service to a
competitive retail electric service or to a product or service
other than retail slectric service, and vice versa, including by
prohibiting the recovery of any generation-related costs through

distribution or transmission rates:;

(I) Ensure retail electric service consumers protection
against unreasonable sales practices, market deficiencies, and

market power;

{J) Provide ccherent, transparent means of giving
appropriate incentives to technologies that can adapt

successfully tc potential environmental mandates;

(K) Fncourage implementation of distributed generation
across customer classes through regular review and updating of
administrative rules governing critical issues such as, but not
limited to, interconnection standards, standby charges, and net

metering;

(L) Protect at-risk populations, including, but not

limited to, when considering the implementation of any new
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advanced energy or renewable energy resource;

(M) Encourage the education of small business owners in
this state regarding the use of, and encourage the use of,
energy efficiency programs and alternative energy resources in

their businesses;

(N) Facilitate the state's effectiveness in the global

2C0Nomy .

In carrying out this pelicy, the commission shall consider
rules as they apply to the costs of electric distribution
infrastructure, including, but not limited to, line extensions,

for the purpose of develcpment in this state.

Sec. 4928.75. 2s used in sections 49828.75 to 4928.7532 of

the Revised Code:

{A) "Nuclear energy resource” means an electric generation

anit fueled, in whole or in part, by nuclear power and licensed

oy the nuclear regulatory commission.

(B} "PJM" means the PIM Interconnection, L.L.C., or its

SUCCessor.

(C) "Zero-emlissions nuclear credit" means the attributes

associated with one megawatt hour of electricity generated by a

zero—-emissions nuclear resource.

{D) "Zerc-emissions nuclear resource" means a nuclear

energy resource that meets the criteria of secticn 4928.754 of

the Revised Cede.

Sec. 4928.75]1. There is hereby created a zerco-—emissions

nuclear resource program to enable the state to meet its policy

goals and requirements under which zerc-emissions nuclear

credits are purchased by electric distribution utilities to
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provide long-term energy security and envirenmentzl and other 105

benefits to the region and te retsil electric service customers 106
in the state. An electric distribution utility in this state 107
that has a zerc-emissions nuclear rescurce located within its 108
certified territory shall participate in the program. All 109
electric distribution utilities in the same holding company 110
system shall participate jointly and shall allocate costs across 111
211l classes of each participating utility's customers. 1iZ2
Sec. 4928.752. The zero-emissions nuclear resource program 113
shall operate for successive two-year program periocds beginning . 114
with the initial program period commencing on the effective date 115
of this section. ile
Sec. 4928.753. To provide zerc-emissions nuclear credits 117
under the zerco—emissicons nuclear program, an entity that owns or 118
operatzs a nuclear energy resource shall file with the public ‘ - 118 5
utilities commission a written notice wverifying that the 120
resource meets the criteria under section 4928.754 of the 121
Revised Code. The entity shall file the written notice not later 122
than ninety days after the commencement of the initial program 123
pericd or, if the rescurce has not vet gqualified, not later than 124
pricr to the commencement cof a subseguent program period. 125
Sec. 4928.754. A nuclear energy resource that satisfies 1256
2ll of the feollowing criteria is a zerc-emissions nuclear 127
resource for purposes of zero-emissions nuclear credits: 128
{A) The resource 1is interconnected within the transmission 129
system of PJIM. 130
(R) PJM has determineds the resource is transmission 131
deliverable under the metrics by which PJM calculates 132
deliverability for purposes of capacity planning on a round-the- 133
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clock baselcad basis into the transmission zone or zones of

Page 6

electric distribution utilities participating in the zero-

emissions nuclear resource program under sections 4928.75 to

4828.7532 of the Revised Code.

{C) (1) For in-state nuclear energy resources:

{al) The rescurce has benefited the air quality profile of

the state mere than the gredominant electric generation source

with similar capacity and baselcad characteristics as the

resource as of the time the rescurce commenced operatiocn.

(b2) A11 of the following could cccur if the resource

ceased operation and its capacity were replaced at the same

location by the then predominant electric generation source with

similar capacity and baselcad characteristics as the resource:

{(ia) The ability of the state, or region of the state, to

maintain or decrease existing intensity of fine particulate

matter or to comply with one or more state or federal air

pollution control programs, standards, or goals is reduced.

(iik)} The carbon dioxide emissicons intensity of the state is

negatively impacted.

(1iie) The ability of the state to maintain or decrease

existing intensity of carbon mecncxide, lead, ground-level ozone,

particulate matter, nitrogen oxide, or sulfur dioxide is

negatively impacted.

{2B) For all other nuclear energy resources, sach such

regource is shown fo provide no less than the same level of

environmental benefits to the state as nuclear energy resources

located within the state, pursuant to the reguirements in

division (C) (1) of this section.
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(DE) The resource, on or after January 1, 2017:

Page 7

{1} Did not receive from ancther state tax exempticns,

deferrals, exclusions, allowances, payments, credits,

deductions, or reimbursements calculated in whole or in part

using a metric that provides wvalue for emissions not produced by

the resource;

{2) Is not wholly owned by a municipal or cocperative

corporation ¢r a group, association, or consortium of those

corporations; orx

{3) Did not, during a program period described in section

4528.752 of the Revised Code, recover some or all of the capital

or operating costs of the rescurce through rates regulated by a

state.

Sec. 4928.755. With respect to a written notice [iled

under section 4928.753 of the Revised Code relating to a nuclear

energy resource located in this state, any interested person may

file comments with the public utilities commission within twenty

days after the written notice was filed.

Sec. 4928.756. An entity that owns or coperates a nuclear

ENerqgy resource may file with the public utilities commission a

response to any comment made under section 4928.755 of the

Revised Code, ncot later than ten days after the comment was

filed.

Sec. 4928.757. Not later than fifty days after the filing

of a written notice under sectien 4928.753 of the Revised Code

relating to a nuclear energy resource located in this state, the

public utilities ccmmission shall designate a resource that

satisfies the criteria in section 4828.754 of the Revised Code

as a zero-emissions nuclear resource and issue an order
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consistent with that designation . If the commission does not

Page 8

issue an order in the time required by this section, the

resource shall be deemed to be a zerc-emissions nuclear

resource.

Sec. 4828.7510. With respect to a written notice filed

under secticon 4928.753 of the Revised Code bv—relating tTo a nuclear energy

resource described in division {(CB) {2) of section 4%28.754 of the

Revised Code, the resource shall submit with its written notice

an environmental study showing that the resource meets tThe

criteria under section 4828.754 of the Revised Code.

Sec. 4928.7511. The public utilities commission, under a

procedure it adepts, shall determine and issue the appropriate

order regarding whether a nuclear energy resource described in

division (CB) (2} of section 4928.754 of the Revised Code-gualificas—

wader—satisfies the criteria in section 4928.754 of the Revised Code as a

zero-emissions nuclear rescurce. At minimum, the adopted

procedure shall provide the copportunity for comment and response

similar to the opportunities describked under sections 4928.755

and 4928.756 of the Revised Code.

Sec. 492B.7513. A nuclear energy rescurce determined under

section 4928.757 or 4928.7511 of the Revised Code to be & zero-

emissions nuclear resocurce shall continue to be considered such

a resource for all successive program periods as long as the

resource continues to meet the criteria of divisions {A), (B},

and ([4¥5) of section 4928.754 of the Revised Code.

Sec. 4828.7514. Zero-emission nuclear resources shall

provide zero-emissions nuclear credits for the zerc-emissions

nuclear rescurce program. Not later than thirty days before a

191
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1585
i%e
197
198
198
200

201
202
203
204
205
206
207
208
209

210
211
21z
213
214
215

216
217
218

program pericd commences, each rero-emissions nuclear resource

shall confirm with the public utilities commissicn its intent to
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centinue to commit its credits under the program.

Page 9

Sec. 4928.7515. A1l financial statements, financial data,

and trade secrets submitted to or received by the public

utilities commission for purposes of satisfving the criteria as

a zero-emissions nuclear resource and any information taken for

any purpcse from the statements, data, or trade secrets are not

public records under section 149.43 of the Revised Ccde.

Sec. 4928.7520. Not later than sixty days after the

initial program period commences and not later than thirty days

before a subsequent program period commences, the pubklic

utilities commissicn shall set the price for zerc-emissiocons

nuclear credits applicable for the period. Fer the initial

pregram period the price shall be seventeen dollars per credit.

For each subseguent program period, that price shall be adjusted

for-infilation using the ‘gross domestic product implicit price

deflator as published by the United States department of

commerce, bureau of economic analysis, index numbers 2007=100.

Sec. 4928.7521. At the same time the public utilities

commission sets the price for zero-emissions nuclear credits,

the commission shall determine the maximum number of credits to

be purchased by electric distribution utilities during the

program periocd. The amount the commission sets shall equal one-

third of the total "Total End User Consumption" in megawatt-

hours over the previcus two calendar vears as shown on PUCO Form

Dl of each participating electric distribution utility's most

recently filed long-term forecast report.

Sec. 4828.7522. Not later than seven days following the

close of each cquarter of a program period, each zero-emissions

nuclear resource shall transfer all of its zero-emissions

nuclear credits generated that quarter to the public utilities

{04195210.D0CX;1 }
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commissicon, which shall hold the credits for the scle purpose of 251

administering the program. 252

Sec. 4928.7523, Withim-Not later than seven days of-after the zero-

emissions 253
nuclear resource transferseine its credits, the puablic utilities 254
commission shall notify each participating electric distribution 255
utility of the total amount of zero-emissions nuclear credits 256
received from zero-emissions nuclear resources. 257

Sec. 4928.7524. All participating electric distributicn 258
utilities shall purchase all zerc-emissions nuclear credits 259
—ransferred to the public utilities commission up to the maximum 260
number of credits determined under section 4928.7521 of the 261
Revised Code. The commission shall allocate the amounts to be 262
purchased by each participating utility based on the total 263
"Total End User Consumption” in megawatt-hours over the previous 264
two calendar years as shown on PUCO Form D1 of each : 265
participating electric distribution utility's most racently 266
filed long-term forecast report . Each participating electric 267
distribution utility shall pay the credit price for each credit 268
purchased. 269

Sec. 4928.77525. The public utilities commission shall 270
deposit all payments for credits into the zero-emissions nuclear 271
resources fund created under section 4928.7532 of the Revised 272
Code. 273

Sec. 4828.7526. Within-NoL later than seven days ef-after receipt of

utility 274
payment, the public utilities commission shall pay to cach zero- 275
emissions nuclear respurce the amount paid for each of the 276
resource's zero-emissions nuclear credits purchased from the 277
zero-emissions nuclear resources fund. 278

Sec. 4928.7527. Credits purchased by participating 279
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electric distribution utilities may not be transferred, sold, or

Page 11

assigned to any other entity.

Sec. 4928.7530. Each participating electric distribution

utility shall recover any and all direct and indirect costs for

the purchase of zero-emissions nuclear credits through a

nonbypassablie rider charged to all of its retail electric

service custcomers, which rider shall be established within sixty

days from the effective date of this section.

Sec. 4928.7532. There is hereby created the zero-emissions

nuclear rescurces fund that shall be in the custody of the

treasurer of state but shall not be part of the state treasury.

280
281

282
283
284
285
286
287

288
289
290

The fund shall consist of all money collected by the public

utilities commission from purchases of zero-emissions nuclear

credits. The amounts deposited intc the fund shall be used to

pay the credit purchase price to the rescurces that generated

the credits. All investment earnings from the fund shall be

-ransferred by the treasurer to the general revenue fund in the

291
292
293
254
295
296

state treasury.

Section 2. That existing section 4928.02 of the Revised

Code is hereby repealed.
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I_132_0723
132nd General Assembly
Regular Session . B. No. 2017-2018
A BILL :
2
To amend section 4928.02 and te enact sections
4928.75, 4928.751, 4%28.752, 4928.753, 4928.7>24, ’
4828,755, 4928.756, 4928.757, 4928.7510, :
4928.7511, 4%28.7513, 4928.7514, £4928.7515, >
4928.7520, 4928.7521, 4%28.7522, 4928.7523, ¢
4928.7524, 4928.7525, 4828.7526, 4928.7527, !
4978.7530, and 4928.7532 of the Revised Code ®
regarding the zero-emissions nuclear resource ’
program. H
BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF OHIO:
Section 1. That section 4928.02 be amended and sections 11
4928.75%, 4928.751, 4928.752, 4928.753, 4928.754, 49%28.755, 49528.7>06, 12
4928.757, 4928.751C, 4928.7511, 4928.7513, 4928.7514, 4928.7515, 13
4928.7520, 4928.7521, 45%28.7522, 4%28.7523, 14
4928.7524, 4928.7525, 4928.7526, 4928.7527, 4928.7530, and 15
4628.7532 of the Revised Code be enacted to read as follows: 16
Sec. 4928.02. Tt is the policy of this state to do the
Zollowing throughout this state: i;
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(A) Ensure the availability teo consumers of adeguate,
reiiable, safe, efficient, nondiscriminatory, and reasonably

priced retail electric service;

(B) Ensure the availability of unbundled and comparable
retail electric service that provides consumers with the
supplier, price, terms, conditions, and guality options they

elect to meet their respective needs;

(C) Ensure diversity of eleetrieitythe following:

Page 2

(1) Electricity supplies and suppliers, by giving

consumers effective choices over the selection of those supplies
and suppliers and by enccuraging the develepment of distributed

and small generation facilities;

(2) Resources, including rzerc-emissions nuclear resources

as defined in section 4928.75 of the Revised Code, that provide

19
20
21

22
23
24
25

26

27
28
29
30

31
32,

fuel diversity and environmental and other benefits.

33

(D} Encourage innovaticon and market access for cost-
effective supply- and demand-side retail electric service
including, but not limited to, demand-side management, time-
differentiated pricing, waste energy recovery systems, smart
¢rid programs, and implementation of advanced metering

infrastructure;

{F) Encourage cost-effective and efficient access to
information regarding the operation of the transmission and
distribution systems of electric utilities in order to promote
both effective customer choice of retail electric service and
the development of performance standards and targets for service
gquality for all consumers, including annual achievement reports

written in plain language;

(F} Ensure that an electric utility's transmission and
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distributicn systems are avallakle to a customer-generator or
owner of distributed generation, so that the customer-generator

or owner can market and deliver the electricity it produces;

(G) Recognize the continuing emergence of competitive
electricity markets through the development and implementation

of flexible regulatory treatment, while simultaneously

recognizing the need for nuclear energy resources, as defined in

secticn 4928.75 of the Revised Code, and resources that provide

fuel diversity and environmental and other benefizs;

{H) Ensure effective competition in the provision of
retail electric service by avoiding anticompetitive subsidies
flowing from a noncompetitive retail electric service to a
competlitive retail electric service or to a product or service
other than retail electric service, and vice versa, including by
. .prohibiting the recovery of any generation-related ¢osts through

distribution or transmission rates;

{I) Ensure retail electric service consumers protection
against unreasonable sales practices, market deficiencies, and

market power;

{J) Provide cocherent, transparent means of giving
appropriate incentives to technolegies that can adapt

successfully to potential envireonmental mandates;

{K} Encourage implementation of distributed generation
across customer classes through regular review and updating of
administrative rules governing critical issues such as, but not
limited to, interconnection standards, standby charges, and net

metering;

{L) Protect at-risk populations, including, but not

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
energy efficiency programs and alternative energy resourcsas in

their businesses;

(N) Facilitate the state's effectiveness in the glcbal

economy.

In carrying out this policy, the commission shall consider
rules as they apply to the costs of electric distribution
infrastructure, including, but net limited to, line extensions,

for the purpose of development in this state.

Sec. 4928.75. As used in sections 4928.75 to 4928.7532 of

the Revised Code:

{A) "Nuclear ener resource"” means an electric generation
gy g

unit fueled, in whecle or in part, by nuclear power and licensed

by the nuclear regulatcry commission.

{B) "PJM" means the PJM Interconnection, L.L.C., or its

SUCCessor.

{(C) "Zero-emissions nuclear credit” means the attributes

associated with one megawatt hour of elecltricity generated by a

zero—-emissions nuclear resource.

(D) "Zero-emissions nuclear resource" means a nuclear

energy rescurce that meets the criteria of section 4928.754 of

the Revised Code.

Sec. 4928.751. There 1s hereby created a zero-emissions

nuclear resource program to enable the state to meet its policy

goals and requirements under which zero-emissions nuclear

credits are purchased by electric distribution utilities to
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Page 4

77

78
79
80
81

g2
83

84
85
B46
87

88
89

20
91
92

83
&4

55
56
97

98
99
100

101
10z
103
104




. B. No.
| 132 0723

provide leng-term energy security and environmental and other

Page 5

kenefits to the region and toc retail electric service customers

in the state. An electric distribution utility in this state

that has a zero-emissions nuclear rescurce located within its

certified territory shall participate in the program. All

electric distributicn utilities in the same holding company

system shall participate jointly and shall allocate costs across

zll classes of each participating utility's customers.

Sec. 4£928.752. The zerco-emissions nuclear resource program

shall operate for successive two-year program periods beginning

with the initial program period commencing on the effective date

of this section.

Sec. 4928.753. To provide zero-emissions nuclear credits

under the zero-emissions nuclear program, an entity that owns ox

operates. a nuclear energy resocurce shall file with the public

utilities commission a written notice verifying that the

resource meets the criteria under section 4928.754 of the

Revised Ccde. The entity shall file the written notice not later

than ninetv days after the commencement of the initial program

pericd or, if the resource has not vyet gqualified, not later than

prior to the commencement of a subsequent program paried.

Sec. 4928.754. R nuclear energy resource that satisfies

all of the following criteria is a zero-emissions nuclear

resource for purposas of zero-emissions nuclear credits:

(A) The resource is interconnected within the transmission

system of PJM.

(B} POM has determineds the resource is transmission

deliverable under the metrics by which PJM calculates

deliverability for purpeses of capacity planning on a round-the-
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clock baseload basis into the transmission zone or zones ¢of

Page 6

electric distribution utilities participating in the zero-

emissions nuclear resource program under sections 4828.75 to

4928.7532 of the Revised Code.

{C){1l) For in-state nuclear energy resources:

(ad) The resource has benefited the air guality profile of

the state more than the predominant electric generation source

with similar capacity and baseload characteristics as the

resource as of the time the rescurce commenced coperation.

{hzy A1l of the following ceould cccur if the resource

ceased operation and its capacity were replaced at the same

location by the then predominant electric generation source with

similar capacity and baseload characteristics as Lhe resource:

{ier} The ability of the state, or region of the state, to

maintain or decrease existing intensity of fine particulate

matter or to comply with one or more state or federal air

polluticon control programs, standards, cr goals is reduced.

(iik) The carbon dicoxide emissions intensity of the state is

negatively impacted.

{iiie} The ability of the state to maintain or decrease

existing intensity of carbon monoxide, lead, ground-level ozone,

particulate matter, nitrogen oxide, or sulfur dioxide is

negatively impacted.

{(2B) For all other nuclear energy resources, each such

resource is shown to provide no less than the same level of

anvironmental benefits to the state as nuclear energy resources

located within the state, pursuant to the requirements in

division {C) (1) of this section.
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(DB) The rescource, on or after January 1, 2017:

Page 7

{1} Did not receive from another state tax exemptions,

deferrals, exclusions, allowances, payments, credits,

deductions, or reimbursements calculated in whole or in part

using a metric that provides value for emissions not preduced by

the resource;

{2) Is not wholly owned by a municipal or cooperative

corporation or a group, ésscociation, or consortium of those

corporations; or

{3) Did not, during a program period described in section

4928.752 of the Revised Code, recover some or all of the capital

or operating costs of the resocurce through rates regulated by a

state.

Sec. 4928.755. With respect to a written notice filed

under section 4828.753 of the Revised Code relating to a nuclear

energy resource located in this state, any interested person may

file comments with the public utilities commission within twenty

days after the written notice was filed.

Sec. 4928.756. An entity that owns or operates a nuclear

energy rescurce may file with the public utilities commission a

respeonse to any comment made under section 4928.755 of the

Revised Code, not later than ten days after the comment was

filed.

Sec. 4928.757. Nct later than fifty days after the filing

of a written notice under section 4828.753 of the Revised Code

relating to & nuclear energy resource located in this state, the

public utilities commission shall designate & resource that

satisfies the criteria in section 4828.754 of the Revised Code

as a zerc—-emissions nuclear resource and i1ssue an order
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consistent with that designation . If the commission does not 191
issue an order in the time required by this secticn, the 192
resource shall be deemed to be a zero-emissions nuclear 193
resource. 194

Sec. 4928.7510. With respect to a written notice filed 195

under secticn 4928.753 of the Revised Code by—relasting Lo a nuclear energy 196

resource described in division (CR)({2) of section 4828.754 of the 197
Revised Code, the resource shall submit with its written notice 198
an environmental study showing that the resource meets the 155
criteria under section 4928.754 of the Revised Code. 200

Sec. 4928.7511. The public utilities commission, under a 201
procedure it adopts, shall determine and issue the appropriate 202
order regarding whether a nuclear energy rescurce described in 203
divisiocn (CB} (2) of section 4928.754 of the Revised Code—gmaltifie 204

mader—satisfies-the criteria in section 4928.754 of the Revised Code as a 205

rzero-emissions nuclear resource. At minimum, the adopted 206
procedure shall provide the cpportunity for comment and respcnse 207
similar to the opportunities described under sections 4828.75% 208
and 4928.756 of the Revised Code. 209

Sec. 4928.7513. R nuclear energy resource determined under 210
section 4928.757 or 4928.7511 of the Revised Code to be a zeroc- 211
emissions nuclear resource sghall continue te be considered such 212
a resource for all successive program periocds as long as the 213
resource continues to meet the criteria of divisions (A), (B), 214
and (D8) of section 4828.754 of the Revisged Code. 215

Sec. 4928.7514. Zerc-emission nuclear resources shall 2186
provide zero-emissions nuclear credits for the zerc-—emissions 217
nuclear resource program. Not later than thirty days before a 218
program period commences, each zero-emissions nuclear resource 219
shall confirm with the public utilities commission its intent to 220
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continue to commit its credits under the program.
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Sec. 4928.7515. All financial statements, financial data,

and trade secrets submitted to or received by the public

utilities commission for purposes of satisfying the criteria as

a zero-emissions nuclear resource and any infeormation taken for

any purpose from the statements, data, or trade secrets are net

public records under section 149.43 of the Revised Code.

Sec. 4928.7520. Not later than sixty days after the

initial program period commences and not later than thirty days

before a subsequent program period commences, the public

atilities commission shall set the price for zerc-emissicns

nuclear credits applicable for the period., For the initial

orogram period the price shall be seventeen dollars per credit.

For each subseguent program period, that price shall be adjusted

for inflation using the gross domestic product implicit price

deflator as published by the United States department of

commerce, bureau of economic analysis, index numbers 2007=100.

Sec. 4928.7521. At the same time the public utilities

commission sets the price for zerco-emissions nuclear credits,

221

222
223
224
225
226
227

228
229
230
231
232
233
234
235
236
237

238
239

the commission shall determine the maximum number of credits to

240

be purchased by electric distribution utilities during the

program pericd. The amount the commission sets shall equal one-

third of the total "Tctali End User Consumption” in megawatt-

hours over the previcus two calendar years as shown on PUCO Form

D1 of each participating electric distribution utility's most

recently filed long-term forecast report.

Sec. 4928.7522, Not later than seven days fellowing the

close of each guarter of a program pericd, each zero-emissions

nuclear rescurce shall transfer all of its zero-emissions

nuclear credits generated that guarter to the public utilities

241
242
243
244
245
246

247
248
249
250
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commission, which shall hold the credits for the sole purpose of

administering the program.

Sec., 4928.7523. mitkin-Not later than seven days of-after the zero-
emissions

nuclear resource transferseding its credits, the public utilities

commission shall notify each participating electric distribution

utility of the total amcunt of zero-emissions nuclear credits

recelved from zerc-emissions nuclear resources.

Sec. 4928.7524. All participating electric distribution

utilities shall purchase all zerc-emissions nuclear credits

transferred to the public utilities commission up to the maximum

number of credits determined under section 4828.7521 of the

Revised Code. The commission shall allocate the amounts to be

purchased by each participating utility based on the total

"Total End User Consumption” in megawatt-hours cover the previous

two calendar years-as- shown on PUCC Form D1 of each

participating electric distribution utility's most recently

filed long-term forecast report . Each participating electric

distribution utility shall pay the credit price for each credit

purchased.

Sec. 4928.7525. The public utilities commission shall

deposit all payments for credits intoc the zero-emissions nuclear

resources fund created under section 4528.7532 of the Revised

Code.

Sec. 4928.7526. Within--Not later than seven days ef-after receipt cf
utility

payment, the public utilities commissicn shall pay to each zero-

emissions nuclear resource the amount paid for each of the

251
252

253
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255
256
257

258
259
260
261l
262
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264

265

266
287
268
2e5

270
271
272
273

274
275
276

regsource's zero-emissions nuclear credits purchased from the

rerc-emissions nuclear resources fund.

Sec. 4928.7527. Credits purchased by participating
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electric distributicen utilities may not be transferred, sold, or 280
assigned to any other entity. 281
Sec. 4928.7530. Fach participating electric distribution 282
utility shall recover any and all direct and indirect costs for 283
the purchase of zero-emissions nuclear credits through a 234
nonbypassable rider charged to all of its retail electric 285
service customers, which rider shall be established within sixty 286
days from the effective date of this section. 287
Sec. 4928.7532. There is hereby created the zZero-—emissicns 288
nuclear resources fund that shall be in the custedy of the 289
treasurer of state but shall not be part of the state treasury. 280
The fund shall consist of all money collected by the public 281
utilities commission from purchases of zero-emissions nuclear 292
credits. The amounts depcsited inte the fund shall be used to 293
pay the credit purchase price to the rescurces Chat generated _ 284 |
the credits. All investment earnings from the fund shall be 295
transferred by the treasurer to the general revenue fund in the 296
state treasury. 287
Section 2. That existing section 4928.02 of the Revised 298
Code is hereby repealed. 299
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Rep3l

From: Seitz, William <william.seitz@dinsmore.com>
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2017 11:34 AM

To: Wolf, Jimmy

Subject: RE: ZEN

Are the only changes in biue? None of them address my list; were these intended to address LSC's nitpicky concerns?

From: Jimmy.Wolf@ohiohouse.gov [mailtodimmy Wolf@ohiohouse.gov]
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2017 10:23 AM

To: Seitz, Willlam

Subject: ZEN

Ty Pine sent over a hew revision of the ZEN bill which is attached.

Jimmy Wolf

Legislative Aide to Representative Bill Seitz
30" House District

614.466.8258
Jimmy.wolf@cohiohouse.gov

NOTICE: This electronic mail transmission from the law firm of Dinsmoere & Shohl may constitute an
attorney-client communication that is priviieged at faw. it is not intended for fransmission to, or receipt
by, any unauthorized persons. If you have received this electronic mail transmission in error, please
delete it from your system without copying it, and notify the sender by reply e-mail, so that our
address record can be corrected.



Rep30

From: Rep30

Sent: Friday, February 24, 2017 11:41 AM

To: Lehman, Ryan; Kasych, Shawn; Rep89; Rep93
Cc: Snider, Grace; Bizjak, Joe

Subject: FW: Interesting Read - FE Eamings call from 2/22
Attachments: FE Earnings Call 02221 7w-highlight. pdf

Interesting perspective.

From: Snitchler, Todd A [mailto:tasnitchler@vorysadvisors.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 3:45 PM

To: Rep30 <Rep30@ohiohouse.gov>

Subject: Interesting Read - FE Earnings cail from 2/22

Rep. Seitz,

‘While I gather the other data you requested on new CCG'T plant in service dates, I wanted to share a
transcript from this momning’s FE earmings call with investors.

I have highlighted a few items in particular re: ZEC proposals. FE President Jones says, unequivocally,
don’t do these ZENs for FE as it likely won’t be the long term owner/operator of the plants. Who are the ZECs for
then? Are Ohio ratepayers are being asked to temporarily support an Ohio utility or its unregulated affiliate and pay
significant out of market charges to support plants that are soon to be owned by some other “out of state” company?

Much of the discussion around PPAs and now ZECs has been about “helping FE” or “saving a struggling
Ohio company”. The explanation to investors sounds like a request to increase the value of an asset to improve the
FE bottom line and then they sell it off and leave Ohio’s families and businesses paying the bill. This is quite
different from the story being told to you and your colleagues around Capital Square.

It seems to me that this data point is particularly relevant as interested parties talk about the reasons why
state intervention may be necessary, as some believe. I am happy to discuss at your convenience.

Best —

TAS

Todd A. Snitchler

Principal
Vorys Advisors LL.C
52 East Gay Street | Columbus, Ohio 43215

Direct: 614.464.6222 | Fax: 614.719.4787 | Email: tasnitchler@vorysadvisors.com
www.vorvsadvisors.com

Vorys Advisors LLC is a wholly owned affiliate of Vorys, Sater, Seymour
and Pease LLP.

Vorys Advisors is not engaged in the practice of law or the provision of
legal services.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION SECTION

Operator; Greetings and welcome to the FirstEnergy Corp.'s Fourth Quarter 2016 Eamings Conference Call. At
this time, all paricipants are in a listen-only mode. A brief question-and-answer session will follow the formal
presentation. [Operator Instructions] As a reminder, this conference is being recorded.

it is now my pieasure fo introduce your host, Meghan Beringer, Director, Investor Relations for FirstEnergy Corp.

Meghan Geiger Beringer

Director-fnvastor Relations, FirstEnergy Com.

Thank you, Rob, and good moming. Welcome fo FirstEnergy's fourth quarter eamings call. Today, we will make
various forward-locking statements regarding revenues, earnings, performance, strategies and prospects. These
statements are based on cumrent expectations and are subject to risk and uncertainties. Factors that could cause
actual results to differ materially from those indicated by such statemenis can be found on the Inwestors section of
our website under the Eamings Information link and in cur SEC filings.

We will also discuss certain non-GAAP financial measures. Reconciliations between GAAP and non-GAAP
financial measures can be found on the FirstEnergy Investor Relations website along with the PowerPoint
presentation, which supports today's discussion.

Participants in today's call include Chuck Jones, President and Chief Executive Officer; Jim Pearson, Executive
Vice President and Chief Financial Officer; Leila Vespoli, Executive Vice President, Corporate Strategy,
Regulatory Affairs and Chief Legal Officer; Jon Taylor, Vice President, Controller and Chief Accounting Officer;
Steve Staub, Vice President and Treasurer; and lrene Prezelj, Vice President, Investor Relations.

Now, I'd like to turn the call over to Chuck Jones.

Charles E. Jones
President, Chief Execuiive Cfficer & Director, FirstEnergy Corp.

Thanks, Meghan, Good morning, eweryone. Thanks for joining us. 2016 was a successful and transformative year
for FirstEnergy. Our long list of significant accomplishments includes achieving the operating eamings targets that
we outlined fo the financial community, making strong progress on our growth strategy, and launching a pian that
supperts our transition to a fully-regulated company. During today's call, Jim and | will review our results and
recent dewvelopments, and provide an update on the strategic review of our Competitive business. While we hawe
a great deal to cover, we still expect to have plenty of time for your questions.

For the year, we reporied GAAP loss of $14.49 per share as a result of impairments in our Competitive business,
and I'f discuss those more in a few minutes. On an operating earnings basis, we achieved results of $2.63 per
share for 2016, which is in line with the revised guidance we provided in November, and for the second year in a2
row, higher than our original operating earmings guidance for the year. We are proud of the track record we are
building to consistently deliver on the commitments we've made.

Like to briefly outline some of our major accomplishments. First, we achieved outstanding operational
performance across our company in 2018 with excellent results in distribution and transmission senice reliability
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and plant operations. I'm particularly pleased with our very strong safety results. In 2016, our employees achieved
the best safety performance in our company's history. This is the second straight year of setting a new record for
safety performance, and | believe this reflects the strong safety culture across our entire organization.

On the financial front, we contributed $500 million worth of stock into our gualified pension plan in December.
Coupled with cash contributions totaling $382 million earlier in the year, this more than satisfies our 2016 pension
funding obligations, and took pension funding obligations off the table for 2017. We continued our focus on costs
through our cash flow improvement plan, exceeding the original targets we laid out with incremental fuel and
capital savngs in our Competitive business.

In addition, we successfully restructured our credit facilities to provide the necessary financial flexibility to become
a fully regulated company. FirstEnergy Corporation and our regulated subsidiaries entered into three new five-
year syndicated credit facilities in December. These replace facilities that were set to expire in 2019 and
increased the credit available to our 10 distribution companies.

We've also had very successful results from our regulated growth initiatives. In our Transmission business, we
completed the transfer of Penelec and Met-Ed transmission assets into our new MAIT subsidiary late last month,
following approval from both FERC and the Pennsylvania Public Utilities Commission. While formula rates for
both JCP&L and MAIT remain pending at FERC, we requested implementation effective January 1 and February
1 for JCPL (sic) [JCP&L] (5:38) and MAIT, respectively. We'e on track for $1 billion in investments and are

energizing the future growth initiative in 2017 with a majority of that spend taking place where we hawe formula
rates.

This is the last year of our initial $4.2 billion investment. In November, we announced the continuation of the
pragram with $3.2 billion to $4.8 billion in transmission investments planned in 2018 through 2021. We also

- announced our pian foissue up to $500 milion of incremental equity annually in 2017 through 2019 te help fund
these investments.

Tuming to the Distribution business, we achieve resolution in several regulatory proceedings that will support
continued invesiment in safe and reliable senice for our customers. In Pennsylvania, we received approval of
rates case settlements for our four operating companies with an expected Distribution revenue increase of
approximately $290 million annually. In New Jersey, the approved settlement for JCP&L provides for an annual
Distribution revenue increase of $80 million. And in Ohio, we will collect approximately $200 million annually for at
least three years and up to five under the Ohio Distribution Modemization Rider. The new rates and the Ohio
Rider all went into effect last month.

The combination of successful outcomes in these state proceedings, coupled with our cost savings initiatives, has
helped us begin improving our credit metrics. We achieved FFO to debt lewels in 2016 which exceeded the
minimum thresholds established by both Moody's and S&F. We alsc reengaged cowerage with Fitch and they
recently began rating all of our entities.

In December, Mon Power issued an RFP to address the generation shortfall identified in its Integrated Resource
Plan, along with a second RFP to sell its interest in the Bath County Pumped Storage Project. RFP for the
Integrated Resource Plan seeks a combination of approximately 1,300 megawatts of unforced capacity
generation and up to 100 megawatts of demand response. Bids were due on February 3.

Then Charies River Associates in their role as RFP manager began assessing each proposal to determine the
best combination of value and reliability for the customers of Mon Power. The assessment includes cost factors,
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such as the expected customer impact, capacity awailability, environmental considerations, and acquisition costs;
as well as non-cost factors, such as West Virginia's preference for in-state fuel sources, location and ease of
integration. We expect Mon Power to announce the resuits of both RFPs when it submits its regulatory filing to the
West Virginia Public Senice Commission and FERC in March.

Finally, in late 2016, we launched a strategic review of our Competitive Generation business to support our exit
from that business by mid-2018. This very complex process is on track and we're wery pleased with the progress
we have made in the short time since our announcement. In November, FES brought on two independent board
members and three new employee board members, who revewed and authorized FES's entry into a new two-
year secured credit facility with FirsiEnergy that provides liquidity support through 2018. FirstEnergy and FES
have both engaged legal and financial advisors to help guide this transition.

We're working on separating FES from the urwegulated money pool, and as of January 31, FES, its operating
subsidiaries and FENOC, in aggregate, had a money pool investment of $2 million. At this time, FES hasn't drawn
on the secured credit facility that is in place with FirstEnergy, but we would expect them to use that facility in the
future.

The decision to assess strategic options and our intent to exit the Competitive business by mid-2018 made it
necessary toreduce the carrying value of certain of our generating assets to their fair market value, which
resulted in the non-cash free tax impairment charges of $9.2 billion in the fourth quarter. Il note that we remain in
compliance with financial covenants in our bank credit facilities as the majority of this after-tax charge is excluded
from our covenant calculations of debt to total capitalization.

These impairments, together with second quarter asset impairment and plant exit costs, primarily associated with
Bay Share, Sammis Units 1 through- 4, and the goodwill at our Competitive business totaled $16.67 per share.
While these are not the kind of results anyone likes to report, writing down the majority of our Competitive
Generation asseis was a necessary step towards our exit of Competitive Generation, regardiess of which path we
ultimately take. And it's an important step to more clearly reflect our business in 2017 and beyond.

We continue to assess and evaluate a number of strategic altematives for cur companies — for our Competitive
business, including asset sales, legislative or regulatory initiatives for generation that recognizes emdronmental or
energy security benefits, altematives for our retail business and financial restructuring.

In January, we announced an agreement to sell 1,572 megawatts of gas and hydroelectric generation for $925
million in an all-cash deal, with net proceeds expected to exceed $300 million after we repay debt and associated
make-whole call premiums. This includes the Springdale, Chambersburg, Gans and Hunlock gas units in
Pennsylvania, as well as the competitive portion of our Bath Hydro unit in Virginia, which are ali part of our
Allegheny Energy Supply subsidiary. We expect the transaction to close in the third quarter, subject to the
satisfaction of a number of reguiatory approvals and consents irom third parties.

We continue to explore options for the sale of our West Lorain combined cycle facility and the Buchanan natural
gas unit. Otherwise, while the potential of additional generating unit sales or deactivations remains on the tabie,
we do not expect nearterm dewelopments in those areas.

in West Virginia, our Allegheny Energy Supply subsidiary offered its 1,300 megawatt Pleasants plant into the Mon
Pcower RFP earlier this month for appreximately $195 million or $150 per KW. As | mentioned earlier, Mon Power
is expected to announce the results of that RFP next month.
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In Ohio, we have had meaningful dialog with our fellow utilities and with legislators on solutions that can help
ensure Ohio's future energy security. Our top priority is the preservation of our two nuclear piants in the state, and
legislation for zero-emission nuclear program is expected to be introduced soon.

The ZEN program is intended to give state lJawmakers greater control and flexibility to presene valuable nuclear
generation. We believe this legislation would presene not only zero-emission assets, but jobs, economic growth,
fuel diversity, price stability, and reliability and grid security for the region. We are adwocating for Ohic's support
for its two nuclear plants, even though the likely outcome is that FirstEnergy won't be the long-term owner of
these assets. We are optimistic given these discussions we've had so far, and we'll keep you posted as this
process unfolds.

On a related topic, as you may know, the Nuclear Regulatory Commission typically relies on parental support
agreements to provide additional assurance that U.S. merchant nuclear plants have the financial resources to
maintain safe operations, particularly in the event of an extraordinary situation.

In addition to the 3500 million credit facility provided to FES by FirstEnergy that provides for ordinary operating
liquidity needs, FirstEnergy is now working with FES to establish conditional credit support on terms and
conditions to be agreed upon for the $400 million FES parental support agreement that is currently in place,
benefiting FE Nuclear Generation. As always, the continued safe operation of these nuclear assets is of utmost
importance and is consistent with our pursuit of environmental credits for the assets through a ZEN program.

Moving back to our review of the Compstitive business, I'd like to add that we may also explore the possibility of
engaging creditors to restructure debt at FES. And as we discussed, there remains the possibility that FES and
potentially FENOC may seek bankruptey protection, although no such decision has been made. This initial phase
of our review has been productive and we will continue sharing updates with you as we mowe forward. We remain .
conmmitted to'implementing our exit from Competitive Generation by mid-2018 to complete our transformation into
a regulated company.

While we're speaking of generation, we received numerous questions about Bruce Mansfield's operating status
last week. So | wanted to clear up some confusion. First, the new dewatering facility is in place and it is working
as designed. We have had some of the normal growing pains with obtaining the right consistency for the
byproducts at the third-party disposal site; however, we are working with a contractor and believe we're on track
to resolve that issue. All three units at Mansfield are operational, but they are currently on economic reserve due
to low power prices, consistent with our normal dispatch strategy.

Before | turn it over to Jim, Il spend a minute reviewing our expectations for 2017. As we announced yestierday,
we're raising operating eamings guidance for the year. This primarily reflects improvements at our Competitive
business related to the significant reduction in depreciation expense resulting from the fourth quarter impairment,
somewhat offset by advisory costs and the commodity margin impact of the proposed asset sale.

Our GAAP eamings forecast is now $2.47 to $2.77 per share. Operating eamings guidance has been raised to
$2.70 to $3.00 per share from the previous range of $2.55 to $2.85 per share that we announced at EE]. In our
regulated businesses, we continue to anticipate a compound annual growth rate of 4% to 6% from our 2016
weather-adjusted base, or 7% to 9%, when including the Ohio Distribution Modernization Rider through 2019. We
will seek incremental opportunities for growth in our regulated businesses in the next few years.

Again, we have much to be proud of in 2018 from solid operating results to our operating performance, and the
progress we are making fowards our goals. In 2017, we'll remain fully focused on positioning the company for
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stable, predictable and customer senice-oriented growth that will benefit customers, employees and
shareholders.

Now, Il tum the call over to Jim for a review of the guarter.

James F.Pearson
Exestitive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer, FirstEnergy Com.

Thanks, Chuck, and good morning, everyone, As always, detailed information about the quarter can be found in
the consolidated report, which was posted to our website yesterday afternoon. We also welcome your questions
during the Q&A session or following the call.

As Chuck explained, the impairment of our competitive assets resulted in a fourth guarter GAAP charge of
$13.54, and this drove our GAAP loss of $13.44 per share in the fourth quarter, and $14.49 per share for the full
year. A full list of special items can be found in the consolidated report.

Operating eamings were $0.38 per share in the fourth quarter and $2.63 per share for the year. As Chuck

indicated, these results were stronger than our original estimates and in line with our revised operating eamings
guidance.

In our Distribution business, fourth gquarter deliveries increased 4% overall compared to the same period in 2015
as a result of higher weather-related usage and stronger commercial and industrial demand. While heating
degree days were 26% higher than the fourth quarter of 2015, they were 9% below nomal, and this milder-than-
nomal weather impacted our fourth quarter results as compared to our guidance.

Fourth quarter 2016 residential deliveries increased 8% compared tollast,year and were flat on a weather-.
adjusted basis. Commercial deliveries were up 3% or 1% when adjusted for weather. In the industrial sector,
deliveries increased 1.8%, driven primarily by higher usage in the shale and steel sectors. This follows a similar
increase in the third quarter 2016, and we remain cautiously optimistic about these positive trends. We are
forecasting a 3.5% increase in industrial deliveries in 2017.

Moving to our Transmission business, fourth quarter eamings increased by $0.02 per share due to higher
rewenues related to our Energizing the Future program. And in our corporate segment, results were primarily
impacted by higher operating expenses and interest expenses.

in our Competitive business, operating eamings were slightly better than our expectations. Commodity margin
decreased due to lower capacity revenues related to the capacity prices that went into effect in June as well as
lower contract sales wlume. This was partially offset by increased wholesale sales, lower capacity expense, and
a lower fuel rate, as well as lower-than-anticipated operating expenses. The customer count for our Competitive
business is currently about 1.1 million down from 1.6 million.

in 2016, our contract sales were 53 million megawatt hours with 15 million megawatt hours being sold in the
wholesale spot market. On an annual basis, we currently have about 70 million to 75 million megawatt hours to
sell, decreasing to 65 million to 70 million megawatt hours once we complete the gas and hydro asset sale.

As we carefully manage our collateral exposure at FES in light of its credit quality, we are closing out certain
forward financial hedges we made for 2017 and 2018. This will reduce the committed sales we have and increase
our open position for spot sales going forward. As a result, we expect contract sales tototal 40 million megawatt
hours in 2017 and 2018 with the remainder sold in the spot market.
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Before | open the call to your questions, [l spend a minute going over potential implications of some of the tax
reform proposals that have been getting quite a bit of attention lately. We have been very engaged with others in
our industry to work toward an outcome that would minimize any negative impacts. With ideas still percolating
from the House, the Senate, and the President, it is foo eatly to speculate on the details of an eventual tax reform
proposal. But based on the biueprint that was released by the House last year, we can give you a sense of how
that tax proposal might impact FirstEnergy.

Any decrease in the effective tax rate at the utilities could result in lower rates for customers, which would flow
through to our FFO given that we aren't a federal cash taxpayer. In addition, since we have about $8 billion of
holding company debt between FirstEnergy Corp. and FET, the loss of interest deductibility would disallow
approximately $300 million of interest expense, which would negatively impact eamings by at least $0.20 per
share.

Finally, with 100% bonus depreciation, we would not anticipate being a federal cash taxpayer in the near future.
Again, we are working closely with others in our industry to educate Congressional leaders about the importance
of interest deductibility for companies like ours. We do support sensible tax reforms which would ultimately benefit
the owverall economy and industries in our sendice territory, and we will remain focused on this important and
evoiving legislation.

As Chuck said, 2016 was a very productive year for FirstEnergy and we are pleased with our progress on our
regulated growth strategy. We remain committed to positioning the company for stable, predictable and customer

senice-oriented growth o benefit customers, employees and shareholders.

Now, . I'd like to open the call for your questions.
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QUESTION AND ANSWER SECTION

Operator; Thank you. We will now be conducting a question-and-answer session. [Operator Instructions] Our
first question comes from Mr. Stephen Byrd with Morgan Stanley. Please proceed with your guestion.

Stephen Caider Byrd
Analyst, Margan Stanley & Co. LLC

Hi. Good mdming.

Charles E. Jones ?ﬁ%

Presidant, Chief Execufive Officer & Diractor, Firstnergy Corp.

Good morning.

James F. Pearson f%

Executive Vice Presidert and Chief Financial Officer, FiistEnergy Corp

Stephe n Calder Byrd
Anaiyst, Morgan Stantey & Co.LLC

Wanted to discuss the zero-emission approach in Ohio, and just wanted to think about that in the context of
potentially seeking bankruptey protection. Would a success in Ohio preclude the need for bankruptcy protection or
would it more likely simply allow the nuclear units to continue operating, but might not impact your overall decision
about seeking bankruptcy protechon for FES?

Charles E. Jones

Prasident, Chief Executive Officer & Director, FirstEnergy Carp.

So, here's what | said in my prepared remarks, and 'l elaborate on it a little bit. | think that it is very important for
the state of Ohio tolock to the future and how they're going to provide for energy security, grid security, and not
just from an electric perspects\.e the economic rmpact in terms of jobs and taxes and $0 forEh that are assoc;ated
with these two facilities. Jvebeen: y ‘ ) :
o tEnergy:

So now, your second question on how that might enter info a bankruptcy? That decision is going to be ultimately
made by the FES board. And the FES board's going to loock at what impact that has at that point in time. | think,
though, it's very unlikely. You saw what we did with the impairment on the assets. That leaves the book value of
our FES business somewhere around $1.5 billion and we've already communicated what the secured and
unsecured debt associated with that business is. | think it's highly unlikely we'll get the value of that business to a
place where the book value is greater than the debt. So...

Stephen Calder Byrd
Analyst, Morgan Stanley & Co LLC

Understood. That makes sense.
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Operator: Our next question comes from Mr. Julien Dumoeulin-Smith with UBS. Please proceed with your
question.

Julien Dumoulin-Smith
Analysi, UBS Securities LLC

Hey. Good morning.

Charles E. Jones A

President, Chief Execufive Officer & Direclor, FirstEnergy Cop.

Hi, Julien.

Julien Dumoulin-Smith
Analyst, UBS Securifies LLC

Hey. So, first quick guestion here a little bit on the numbers. Just in terms of reconciling FFO from the Competitive
segment relative to adjusted EBITDA, obviously, adjusted EBITDA going down. But the FFO numbers are a little
bit higher net-net versus the adjusted EBITDA. What's the reconciliation there? And also can you discuss — |
imagine the buik of the FFO is at the FES side of the CES business. To what extent should we kind of consider
that as kind of a proxy for the FES cash flows, minus perhaps a littie bit for the remaining coal asset on the [phj
other side of Pleasants (27:22)7

“James F. Pearson ﬁ

Fxecutive Vice Presidert and CHef Finangial Officer, FirstEnergy Comp.

Let me take a shot at that, Julien, a lot of questions out there. Let me talk about the Competitive segment free
cash flow. Let me start with that. it's up a little over $400 million. And what's driving that is the asset saie
generated about $815 million. But then when you get into some other components, increased advsory fees are
reducing it by about $80 million. The commaodity margin is down about $95 million. That's associated with the saie
of the AES asseis. And aiso the cash receipts at the Competitive segments are down about $180 miillion. This is
associated with the gain on the sale. So when | take that to the FirstEnergy level, the FFO is down about $200
million from the original guidance. And that's primarily the advsory fees that we're paying of about $80 million, as
well as the reduced commadity margin, abeut a $95 million.

Julien Dumoualin-Smith
Analyst, UBS Securities LLC

Got it. And then just reconciling adjusted EBITDA wersus FFO?

James F. Pearson A

Executive Vice Presidert and Chief Fnancial Officer, FistEnergy Corp

Okay. When you look at the adjusted EBITDA, again, it's impacted primarily by the lower commodity margin of
about $95 million as well as the advisory fees that were $80 million. So, those are the primary drivers there.

Julien Dumoulin-Smith
Analyst, UBS Securifies LLC

Got it. Okay. Fair enough. And then, the 10-K references a February 24 decision here on the coal litigation. Do
you expect to 8-K that [ph] andfor (29.16) any further rollout of data points after that?
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Charles E. Jones
President, Chief Executive Officer & Director, FirstEnergy Corp.

I dont think it references a February 24 decision. It says that that's the end of the initial phase of the hearing on
whether or not — or where the liability is going to fall. Following that, the arbitration panel has time yet to then
make their decision on liability. And then following that, there would be additional time, if there is liability, to
determine what that liability would be. So we're...

Julien Dumeaulin-Smith
Analyst, UBS Securifies LLC

Charles E. Jone
President, Chief Executive Gfficer & Director, FirsiEnergy Cop.

...several months, at least, away from knowing any damages, if there are to be damages, and a while away from
knowing what the arbitrators decide on liability.

Julien Dumoulin-Smith
Anayst, UBS SecurifiesLLT

Great. Excellent. And just a last quick cne, what was the eamed ROE in Pennsylvania across the utilities in 20167
| know you disclosed it for 2015 here in the disclosures, but just to reconcile.

Leila L. Vespoli ﬁ%

Executive Vice Presidert, Corporate Strategy, Reguiatory Affairs, and Chief Legal Officer; FistEnergy Corp.

As a result.of our iast rate case that seftled, it was a black box, so there was no ROE.

Julien Dumoulin-Smith
Analyst, UBS Securfties!LC

Okay. All right. Fair enough. [l follow it offiine. Thank you, guys.

Operator: Our next question is from Rir. [ph] John Kiani with Cove Key Management (30:44). Please proceed
with your question.

Good moming.

Charles E. Jones EE
President, Chief Fxectifive Officer & Direclor, FirstEnargy Cap. £
Moming

Leila L. Vespoli A
Executive Vice Prasidert, Corporate Strategy, Reguiatory Affairs, and Chief Legal Officer; FistEnergy Corp, . ]
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@
I'm trying to make sure | can reconcile the amount and add up the amount of support that FE Corp. is giving to
FES, just wanted to see if I'm thinking sbout this comrectly. Is the $400 million incremental — or additional credit
support for the Nuclear Generation business that you disclosed in the K and on slide six of your deck, is that
incremental to the $500 million secured revolver that you all put in place between the parent and FES and the
$200 million additional credit support or LC facility as well? So, is the total $500 million plus $400 mitlion plus
$200 million, or how should | think about that, please? ‘

Charles E. Jones g

Fresident, Chief Executive Officer & Director, FirstEnergy Corp.

So, let's take the $400 off to the side here for a second. There is an cbligation under our agreements with the
Nuclear Regulatory Commission to maintain $400 miltion of liquidity. That can be accomplished by liquidity or by a
parental guarantee that we would backstop that liquidity. That is what we're working on.

That would only ever be exercised in the event of an extraordinary set of conditions resulting in all four of our
nuclear reaciors being offline for an extended period of time. Other than that, it's an insurance policy to the
Nuclear Regulatory Commission, but there's not an opportunity for FES to draw down on that. And we're talking
about three nuclear plants that are excellent operating nuclear plants. Well, at least, two that are at the high end
and one at — | mean, they have run very, very well. So, the likelihoed of all three sites and all four units being off
for an extended period of time is very, very unlikely. But there is a requirement that we ensure that there is
liquidity available under our agreements with the Nuclear Regulatory Commission. The $500 million you know

James F. Pearson
Executive Vice Presider and Chief Financial Officer, FisiEnergy Corp.

The $200 million, that was a guarantee on the surety bonds.

Charles E. Jones A
President, ChiefExecutive Officer & Direclor, FirstEnergy Carp.

Yes. So, those two are both additive.

And that $200 miliion, is that where the LC is posted to the Pennsylvania Department of Emvironmental Protection
for Little Bfue Run? Is that comrect?

James F. Pearson A

Executive Vice Presidert and CHelf Financial Officer, FistEnergy Comp
Yeah, [ph] John (33:24). Yeah, that makes up about $169 million of the $200 million. That's right.

Okay. And then, along the same lines of the nuclear support, in the hypothetical event of a FES or nuclear
generation bankruptcy, who is ultimately liable for the Nuclear Decommissioning Trusts or any shortfalls or
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topping off that would need to be done at the — for the NDT? Is it FES? Or is it possible that FE Corp. could be
required to guarantee it, because some of the licenses sit at FENOC? How should we think about that, please?

Charles E. Jones A
President, Chief Executive Officer & Direclor, RirsiEnergy Corp.

So, at the time that that would occur, the Nuclear Decommissioning Trusts would be funded at an appropriate
level. And as long as those assets continue to run, would continue to get funded through the useful life of the
plants. Ultimately, where that ends up, | believe, and I'm going to ask leila to help me here, will be defermined
through a bankruptcy process, if there's a bankruptcy.

LeilaL. Vespoli A
Execufive Vice Presidert, Corporate Strategy, Reguiatory Affairs, and Chief Legal Offcer, FistEnergy Corp.

So, just to add a little bit more detail, it's licensee owner that would be responsible. In our case, that's our nuclear

gen-co. Right now, the NDTs, given the license duration, is fully-funded. So, FirstEnergy right now is nat
responsible; itis the license owner.

Got it. And then, one more last question, please. How should we just think about or how would the beard of FES
or, just in general, how do you think about managing the liquidity of FES and the June 1 putable maturity that
exists? | think the business generates a lof of its free cash flow typically towards the latter half of the year, but
obviously that maturity is coming up sooner than that. So, how do you think about paying that maturity off or not in
the context of how the free cash flow of the business is a little bit more back end of the year weighted, please?

Charles E. Jones
Presidertt, Chief Executive Officer & Director, FirstEnergy Carp.

So, in the context of the environment that we are operating in, that's not a question for FirstEnergy to answer.

have 'begun the pr OV AWhien we pa
£

Operator: Qur next question comes from Mr. Paul Patterson with Glenrock Associates. Please proceed with
your question.

Paul Patterson
Analyst, Glenrock Asseciates LL.C

Geood moming, guys.

Meghan Geiger Beringer 5&%

Director-Investor Relations, FirsiEnergy Corp.

Good moming, Paul.
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Paul Patterson
Analyst, Glenrock Assoriates LLC

Just wanted to follow-up on [ph} John's (36:21) questions here, and | apologize for me being a little dense, but
what is the total amount — the $400 million, you were very clear on, what — that's associated with all the four
nuclear reactors being shut down. But what is the amount absent that that we should think about as being the
parent’s commitment to FES?

James F. Pearson
Executive Vice President and Chef Financial Officer, FirsiEnergy Corp

Yes, Paul, 1 would say the commitment to FES is a $500 million secured credit facility and that's secured by first
mortgage bonds as well as a $200 mitlion surety bond, which is also secured.

Paul Patterson
Analyst, Glenrock Associates LLC

James F. Pearson
Executive Vice Presidert and Chef Financial Officer, FirstEnergy Corp.

Now, we hawe stated that FirstEnergy Corp. guarantees the entire amount of the pension and executive deferred
compensation benefit plans, which we consider that, and always have considered that, an FE Corp. responsibility.

Paul Patterson
Anaiyst, Glenrock Asscefales LLC

How much is that again?

James F. Pearsan
Executive Vice Prasidert and Chef Finandlal Cfficer, FistEnergy Corp.

That would be in the range of about $1 billion and that will change as the discount rates change as well as we
make future contributions to the pension plan. And as Chuck said, we do not have any requirements to make any
pension contributions in 2017. However, the period 2018 through 2021, we have about $1.8 billion of required
pension contributions and about $700 million years thereafter.

Charles E. Jones A
President, Chief Execufive Officer & Director, FirstEnergy Corp.

And aside from that, Paul, | think we've been very clear that we do not intend to suppoert that business from
FirstEnergy any longer.

Paul Patterson
Analyst, Glenrock Associates LLC

Okay. And then the $400 million associated with the NRC commitment, you guys are fooking for ZECs, and |
guess what I'm wondering is, what — that would suggest that some of these plants or some of these reactors are
at economic risk for closure. Am | wrong? So, how should we think about the need for ZECs, and if that weren't
forthcoming, the likelihood that these reactors might have to shut down?

FACTSET: callstreet 14

1-877-FACTSET www.callstreet.com Copyright © 2001-2017 FactSet CallStreet, LLC




FirstEnergy Corp. g | Corrected Transcript
Q4 2016 Eamings Call 22-Feb-2017

Charles E. Jones
President, Chief Executive Cfficer & Direclor, FirstEnergy Carp.

Paul Patterson
Analyst, Glenrotk AssociatesiLC

Okay. Thanks so much for the clarity.

Praful Mehta
Analyst, Cifigroup Global Markets, fnc.

Thanks so much. Hi, guys.

Charles E. Jones

FPresident, Chief Executive Officer & Direclor, FirsiEnergy Corp.
Hey, Praful,

Praful Mehta
Analyst, Citigroup Globa Markets, inc.

So, on the nuclear point —
not — there's very few real buyers for nuclear assets in the market. &
% standi

Charles E. Jones A

President, Chief Executive Officer & Direclor, FirstEnergy Carp.

“abioi

Praful Mehta Q
Analyst, Chigroup Global Markets, Inc.

All right. Fair enough. Understood. And then secondly, | know that on the call you've mentioned some of the
forward hedges of contracts that you had have been sold to minimize the support. Just want to understand, how is
that treated? Like, is that treated as cash today? And is that flowing into EBITDA or cash flow? Where does that
sit right now, the henefit of the sale of the forward contracts?
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James F. Pearson A
Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer, Firsttnergy Corp.

Yeah. Any benefit of unwinding of those forward contracts would flow through. | think the key component is, is it
reduces the amount of collateral that we were required to have outstanding. So, that impacts our cash. And from
the end of the year until where we are right now, we've reduced our collateral requirements by about $70 million.

Praful Mehta

Analyst, Citigroup Global Markets, Inc.
Got you. No, | get the collateral requirement benefit. I'm just trying to figure out like just where does that sit, like, in
your forecast or in your — is it in cash flow, free cash, but not in EBITDA, justso | understand where that does
[lnd;scemible] (41 45)?

James F. Pearson A
Exectitive Vice Presidert and Chief Financial Officer, Firsitnergy Comp.

That's right. It would be in our cash flow. Any gains or losses associated with unwinding that would flow through to
EBITDA, but that was not anything that would be material. Just the retum of the cash would be part of our cash
fiow.

Praful Mehta
Analyst, Citigroup Globd Markels, Inc.

Got you. Thank you, guys.

Operator: Our next question is fom Mr. Jonathan Amold with Deutsche Bank. Please proceed with your
question. :

Jonathan Phl|lp Amaold

Anaiyst, Detitsche Bank Securfties, inc,

Yeah. Good morning guys.

Charles E. Jones A

President, Chief Execulive Officer & Director, FirstEnergy Cop.

James F. Pearson
Exectrtive Vice President and Chief Financial Gfficer, FistEnergy Corp

Good moming.

Jonathan Philip Arnold
Anafyst, Deulsche Bank Securities, inc.
1 had a question on the tax reform slide. Firstly, | just want to make sure | understand the $0.20 number that you
referenced in the second bullet. Is that discrete to eliminating interest expense deductions at the hold-co? And am
| correct that there'd be maybe another dime or so of exposure just from the lower tax rate on the parent company
drag, or am Ithmkmg about that wrong?
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James F. Pearson g%
Executive Vice Presidert and Chef Financial Officer, FistEnergy Corp.

No, the way | would think about that, Jonathan, is we've got a little over $300 million in interest expense, and
losing that 35% deductibility is about $100 million. And you divide it by your shares outstanding, that's how you
get to the number we were talking about there. We did not try to quantify anything else at that point.

Jonathan Philip Amold

Analyst, Deutsche Bank Securities, Inc.

So, that was just the interest component of the parent company?

James F. Pearson
Executive Vice President and Chef Financial Officer, FistEnergy Corp

That's purely the interest component associated with that. That's correct.

Jonathan Philip Amold

_ Anaiyst, Deutsche Bank Securities, inc.

Okay. And then as a follow-up to that, you obviously are flagging the risk fo your FFQ. Can you talk at all about
potential implications given where you are on credit metrics at certain scenarios and maybe frame that a little
more for us? And maybe what your pricrity responses might be if you needed to address it?

Charles E. Jones %
President, Chief Fxecutive Officer & Direclor, Arsttnergy Cap.

So, Jonathan, ower the last couple of years, | hawe resisted trying to guess about what the future might be. And |
think this whole tax reform issue is getting a let of attention. Obviousty, all of my other peers have commented on
it. Whether or not it even happens in my mind is a question and what version happens. There's a different version
that the President has than what the House has and what the Senate has, and we havent ewen started fo really
run all those issues t{o ground.

| will tell you this. I've been attending EEI CEO meetings since 2001, and our industry coalesced arcund what the
right answer for our industry is with regard to this, quicker on this issue than | have ever seen it happened.

Several of my peers, who | hawe a tremendous amount of respect for, have already been to Washington DC to
talk about the impact on our industry. And what they're trying to do with tax reform is inject money into the
economy from a supply side to jumpstart this economy. Capital formation in our industry is not a problem. And this
would actually have the imerse effect on our industry of what they're trying to accomplish.

So, | think our representatives felt like they had meaningful discussions. And so, | don't think there’s any reason
for us to be playing Doomsday at this point with regard to FirstEnergy or anyone else in this industry.

Jonathan Philip Armold

Analyst, Dettsche Bank Securities, Inc.

Would your inclination be to step up capital spend, | guess? Really, my question is whether — because others
have emphasized that as being an offset. | felt you're not really doing that. Is the balance sheet a constraint on
geing down that path or do you think you would be playing that card, too?

Charles E. Jones A

President, Chief Executive Officer & Director, FirstiEnergy Corp.
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As | said, if you can tell me where it's going to end up, then we can tell you how we will react to it. But I'm not
going to speculate about where it's going to end up or the impact it's going to have on what we do. | do think,
chviously, if the House plan got accepted exactly as it's been promulgated so far, it would be a difficult issue for
our industry to wrestle with.

Jonathan Philip Armold £ §
Analyst, Detdsche Bank Securities, inc. %*m'k,

Gregg Orrill

Anafyst, Barciays Capital, inc.

Yes. Thank you. | was wondering if you could talk about the taxes a little bit in terms of — you're not a cash
taxpayer. Would it be possible to provide some guidance around how much of the benefits come from the NOL
versus the taking of bonus depreciation, or at least, mechanically, give us a way to think about how both of those
are impacting the cash flows?

K. Jon Taylor %
Chief Accouniing Officer, VP & Controlier, FirstEnergy Corp.

Greqgg, this is Jon. As you know, we're not a federal cash taxpayer today. The federal NOL as of the end of the
year was $5 billion. So, we don't anticipate being a federal taxpayer for some time [ph] until (47:17) 2021, 2022,
With respect to bonus, we've been dealing with some form of bonus depreciation for the last 5 to 10 years, and it's
just something that we'll have to continue to ook at.. '

Gregg Orill

Analyst, Barclays Capital, Inc.

Okay. Thank you.

Angie Storozynski
Anaiyst, Macquarie Capital (US4, Inc.

Thank you. So, just one follow-up. So, I'm look at your financial plan slide from the fourth quarter fact-book and
compare it against the EEI financial plan slide, and there's a small change in the wording. You are skipping the
word for FE Corp. from your commitment to investment-grade credit rating. Is that intentional?

Charles E. Jones A

President, Chief Execufive OFficer & Director, FirstEnergy Corp.
No,

Angie Storozynski
Analyst, Mecquarie Capital (USA}, Inc.

Okay. That's alt | hawe. Thank you.
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Charles E. Jones é
President, Chief Executive Officer & Diracior, FirstEnergy Carp.

We are committed to investment-grade credit metrics at FE Corp.

Angle Storozynski £y
Analyst, Macquarie Capital (USA), Inc. t%:éé

Operator: Our next question comes from Mr. Michael Lapides with Goldman Sachs. Please proceed with your
guestion.

Michael Lapld es
Analyst, Goldman Sacfs & Co.

Hey, guys. Just I'm trying to get a proxy in thinking about those core regulated businesses at FE. Could you talk a
littlz bit about what you're kind of expecting for growth on the Distribution side after 2017 and kind of compare that
to growth on the Regulated Transmission side after 20177

Charles E. Jones ;ﬁ%

President, Chief Executive Officer & Direclor, FirsiEnergy Corp.

So, | would say, Michael, that what we're talking about is average annual growth for T&D of 4% to 6% per year. It
would be ramped up a little bit in the earlier years because of the $200 million that we're receiving in Ohio. But
obviously, that goes away at some point in time. And the way | think about it is this. We have numerous
inestment mechanisras through riders on the Distribution side of our company in.Ohio and Pennsyhania, in
partticutar. We have formula rates so far with ATSI and TrAlLCo. And eventually, when we get another FERC
Commissioner, we'll have one for MAIT and JCP&L.

So, we have the ability to move those funds around quite a bit between T&D and from state to state, et cetera, et
cetera. And that gives us a lof of flexibility to address some of the reliability challenges that we see on our wire
side of our company. And hopefully, at some point, some of the load growth that we're going to see on the wire
side of our company. So, | think you should think about it in terms of the combination of the two, because we're
going to move money around.

And | think, probably, inthe very near future, we're going to start having dialog with the Ohic Commission on their
grid modernization ideas. The extent we move forward there, that has the same retum on equity as a
transmission formula rate. So, that might move some money around there too. So there's just so many moving
parts, | don't want to commit that it's going to be this for Transmission and this for Distribution. I'd rather justtell
you, you can count on 4% to 6%. And as | said in my remarks, as we mowe a little bit farther down the tracks,
were going tolook at ways to ramp that up ower the next few years.

Michael Lapides
Analyst, Goldman Sachs & Co.

Got it. And just curious on the Transmission — actually, before | ask that cne, | want to come back to New Jersey,
because you brought up JCP&L a little bit. Some of your peers in New Jersey hawe very different rate-making
mechanisms than what JCP&L has. Just curious, where are you in the process, if anywhere, in talking with
intarveners and with the BPU about being able to adopt some of those same rate-making mechanisms for
JCP&L?

FACTSET: callstreet 19

1 877 FACTSET www.callstreet.com Copyright ©® 2001-2017 FactSet CallStreet, LLC




FirstEnergy Corp. Fg

Corrected Transcript

Q4 2016 Eamings Call _ 22-Feb-2017
Charles E. Jones ﬁ‘%
President, Chief Executive Officer & Director, FirstEnergy Cap. =

Well, here's what | would say. We finally got a settlement on a rate case in New Jersey for the first time in the 15
years that we've owned JCP&L. That was a fremendous accomplishment on our part. We've had a lots of issues
over there with four horrific storms, with some reliability issues early on in our ownership of JCP&L, with some
union issues early on in our ownership of JCP&L. | think the settlement on this case was a big step forward for us
in terms of our relationship in New Jersey. We would not have been able o get that accomplished if we didn't
have solid relationships with our local elected officials that are much better than they ever were, with the BPU,
and if we weren't performing over there. So, that's all a good place to be.

The paint isn't even dry on that settlement yet. it just went into effect last month. So, | think now is the time that
over time we'll start having discussions with the BPU about what types of investments do they want to see and
what mechanisms would they be interested in considering to do it. And more to come on that. But we're not
having any right now.

Michael Lapides
Anaiyst, Goldman Sachs & Co.

Got it. Thank you, Chuck. Much appreciated.

Operator: Our next question comes from Mr. Stephen Byrd with Morgan Stanley. Please proceed with your
question.

Stephen Calder Byr

Analyst, Morgan Sfanley & Co. LLC

0

Great. Thanks, and sormy for getting disconnected earlier. Just had cne quick follow-up on the pension abligation
at the Competitive business. ] think | saw in the appendix that the net impact was about $700 million rather than

$1 billion. But | just wanted to check on the magnitude of the liability, essentiaily, that the parent company has for
that pension?

StevenR. Staub A

Treasurer & Vice President, FirstEnemy Corp.

Stewe, it's Steve Staub, It also takes into consideration the OPEB, which actually has a positive balance, so it nets
out to about $700 million with respect to the pension and OPEB. And then, there's some other guarantees that
Jim had mentioned specific to the executive deferred comp as well as some other small guarantees that add up to
about $1 billion.

Stephen Caider Byrd
Analyst, Morgan Stanley & Co. LLC

Great. Thank you very much. That's all | had.

Operator: Our next guestion comes from Mr. Anthony Crowdell with Jefferies. Please proceed with your
guestion.

Anthony C. Crowdell Q

Analyst, Jeffeties LLC
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Good moming. Just hopefully two quick questions. One, it appears that if a ZEC does gel passed in Ohio, it's — |
don't know if to use these words, unlikely that FE would be the owner of these assets, would that change FE's —
would FE's intention — would you be inclined to own a nuclear ptant if they were rate based?

Charles E. Jones ﬁ

President, Chief Executive Officer & Director, FirstEnargy Carp.

i don't see any possibility that they're going to be rate based in the timeframe that I've committed to you that we're
going to exit this Competitive Generation. So, | don't even think we should even be talking about that. We are
going to work hard on this ZEN legislation, because | believe it's the right thing to do for the state of Ohio. 1
believe it's the right thing to do for these assets. | believe it's the right thing to do for our employees that work at
these facilities. And | think it's the right thing to do for those communities that these big, huge manufacturing
facilities are resident in. So, we're going to do it for all the right reasons, even though it's not going to, ultimately, |
don't think, have any impact to the shareholder value of FirstEnergy ower the Eong haul.

Anﬂwony C. Crowdell
Analyst, Jeffedes LLC

Got it. And just lastly, a more housekeeping. On the fourth quarter — in fourth quarter results, corparate and other
took a charge, | guess, for legacy coal plants. Any reason that was not at the op-cos?

James F. Pearson ﬁi

Executive Vice Presidert and Clief Financial Officer, FistEnergy Comp.
Now, that...

Charles E. Jones ‘ ' ;g‘g
President, Chief Executive Officer & Diredlor, FirstEnergy Corp. %
Go ahead.

James F. Pearson
Executive Vice Presidert and CHef Finanoial Officer, FiistEnergy Corp

Those are assets that were former GPU assets. They are those manufactured gas plants. So, they don't really
pertain to any of the other segments. That's why we've decided to keep them there. In fact, last year, we had a
similar charge, but it was not in the fourth quarter. So, we've just been recording it in that segment.

Anthony C. Crowdell
Analyst, Jeffedes LLC

Great. Thanks for taking my questions.

Charles E. Jones A

President, Chief Executive Officer & Direclor, FirstEnergy Corp.
Okay, Stephen (SIc) [Anthony} (56:04).

Operator: Qur next question comes from Mr. Charles Fishman with Momingstar. Please proceed with your
question.
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Charles Fishman
Analyst, Mormingstar, inc.
Thank you. Just a quick one on Transmission. You have a pretty tight eamings guidance range; $360 million to
$380 million, yet there's a lot of uncertainty with respect to the timing and eventual outcome of some of these
FERC-related cases and obviously with the vacancy on the FERC Commission. Boes that range still take into
account that uncertainty?

James F. Pearson A
Executive Vice Presidert and CHef Financial Officer, FirsiEnergy Corp

Charles, no, this is Jim. No, that range was based on having those rates go into effect January 1. Atatime that
we find out that something may be different than that, then we'll update that guidance. But what you're looking at
is assuming that both MAIT and JCP&L go into effect at the beginning of the year.

Charles Fishman
Analyst, Mornihgstar, fnc,

Okay. That's all | had. Thank you. Go ahead.

Charles E. Jones A
President, Chief Executive Officer & Direclor, FirstEnergy Corp.

| would add on to that, though, that inside a company that's as big as ours, with 10 regulated distribution
companies and the transmission footprint that we hawe, we have the ability, in the interim untll we have certainty
on how we're going to get our retuns through MAIT, to move some of our capital plan around into other formula
rates. And | am not excusing our energy delivery leader from meeting his earnings targets this year just because
that's been delayed.

LeilaL. Vespoli
Executive Vice Presidert, Corporate Strategy, Regulatory Affairs, and ChisfLegal Officer, FistEnergy Corp.

And, Charles, this is Leila. One point of clarification. So, staff does now hawe some delegated authority. And if

they so — chose to do so, they could use that delegated authority and put the rates into effect January 1, February
1, subject to refund. So you don't need the [ph] FERC (57:56) Commissioner in order for that to happen is my
point.

Charles Fishman
Analyst, Mormigstar, fnc.

Okay, Leila. So, these issues are staff — are at the level that the staff could make a decision?

LeilaL. Vespoli 5&%

Executive Vice Presidert, Corporafe Strategy, Regulatory Affairs, and ChiefLegai Officer, FisiEnergy Corp

Correct. They're within staff domain at this point.

Charles Fishman
Anaiyst, Momhgstar, Inc.

Got it. Thank you. Yeah.

Operator: Our next question comes from Mr. Larry Liou with JPMorgan. Please proceed with your question.
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Lary Liou
Analyst, JPMorgan Securifies LLC

Thanks for taking my call. | think in the beginning, you mentioned that you're in the process of separating FES
from the unregulated money pooi. Can you just expand on that a little? What are the kind of final hurdles there?

Steven R. Staub A

Treasiwwer & Vice Fresident, FirstEnergy Corp.

Yeah, it's Steve, We are in a process of doing that and we expect by the end of the first quarter to have FES, its
subsidiaries, and FENOC operating under their own separate money pool. And so, we expect to have that in
place shortly.

Lamry Liou
Analyst, JPMorgan Securiies LL.C

Okay. And then for the asset sale proceeds, | saw that in your presentation, you changed 2019 issuance
guidance. Is that kind of telegraphing potential de-levering at the holding company?

Steven R. Staub A
Treasurer & Vice President, FirstEnermy Corp.

Can you repeat your question, pIease’P

Larry Liou
Analyst, JPMorganSecuiifies LLC

In your EEI presentation, | ihink for 2019, you talked about refinancing the term loan that's due then. In the fourth
quarter presentation, that's missing from the financing pian. So, is that kind of telegraphing that maybe you'l ook
to pay down that 2018 term loan?

Steven R. Staub A

Treasurer & Vice President, FirstEneryy Corp.

So, the 2019 temm loan was refinanced in December of 2018, in line with the restructuring of our credit facilities.

Larry Liou

Anafyst, JPMorgan Securifies LLC

Okay. So, that JUSt kind of pushed out everything.

Charles E. Jones A

President, Chief Executive Qfficer & Director, HirstEnergy Cap.
That's right.

Larry Liou
Analyst, JPhorgan Securifes H.C

And then, just the last one, Chuck, you mentioned West Lorain and Buchanan as potential asset sales. But also,
you touched upon the altematives for the retail business. Can you just talk a little bit more about what are you
looking at there?
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Charles E. Jones g%
President, Chief Executive Officer & Diredlor, FirsiCnergy Conp.

| can't talk about what we're looking at there, because again | think that is going {o be the responsibility of the FES
board to look at it. But | think what [ said is, other than West Lorain and Buchanan, 1 dont think you should expect
any announcements in the near future.

Larry Liou
Analyst, JPMorgan Securities LiLC

All right. Thank you.

Charles E. Jones
A

President, Chief Fxecutive Officer & Direcior, FirsiEnergy Corp.

Operater: There are no further guestions at this time. I'd like to turn the floor back over to Mr. Pearson for
closing comment.

Charles E. Jones
Prosident, Chief Exscutive Officer & Director, FirstEnargy Corp.

All right. So, Il take over for Jim, and just like to thank you all for your continued support of FirstEnergy, your
questions. Look forward to seeing many of you in Boston next week. And then, Jim will see some of you in New
York next week. So, thank you.

Operator: This concludes today's teleconference. You may disconnect your fines at this time. And thank you for
your participation.
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Rep30

From: Wolf, Jimmy

Sent; Friday, February 24, 2017 1:30 PM
To: 'Seitz, William'

Subject: RE: ZEN

The changes are what is underlined. These are intended to address LSC's nitpicky concerns, not the list | gave him
yesterday. Would you like me to tell Ty that we are not going to submit another version to LSC unless the ideas you gave
them are addressed in that version?

From: Seitz, William [mailto:william.seitz@dinsmore.com]
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2017 11:34 AM

To: Wolf, Jimmy

Subject: RE: ZEN

Are the only changes in biue? None of them address my list; were these intended to address LSC’s nitpicky concerns?

From: Jimmy Wolf@chiohouse.gov [mailto:Jimmy. Wolf@ohichouse.gov]
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2017 10:23 AM

To: Seitz, William

Subject: ZEN

Ty Pine sent over a new revision of the ZEN bill which is attached.

Jimmy Wolf

Legislative Aide to Rapresentative Bill 5eitz
30" House District

614.466.8258
Jimmy.wolf@ohiohouse.gov

NOTICE: This electronic mail transmission from the law firm of Dinsmore & Shohl may constitute an
attorney-client communication that is privileged at law. It is not intended for transmission to, or receipt
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
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2017 1.34 PM

To: Wolf, Jimmy

Subject: RE: ZEN

No, send these to LSC to keep the ball rolling, but at some point we need their thoughts on my list. Can you go online to
see what is on the March 4 program for the Cincinnati Symphony, when it starts, and what their box office phone
number is in case | decide to go?

From: Jimmy. Wolf@ohiohouse.gov [mailto:limmy.Wolf@ohiohouse.gov]
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2017 1:30 PM

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

To: Wolf, limmy <Jimmy.Wolf@chiohouse.gov>

Subject: RE: ZEN

~ Are the only changes in blue? None of them address my list; were these intended to gddress LSC’s nitpicky concerns?

From: limmy.Wolf@ohichouse.gov [mailteJimmy. Welf@ohiohouse.gov]
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2017 10:23 AM

To: Seitz, William i
Subject: ZEN

Ty Pine sent over a new revision of the ZEN bill which is attached.

Jimmy Wolf

Legislative Aide to Representative Bill Seitz
30" House District

614.466.8258
limmy.woli@ohighouse, gov

NOTICE: This electronic mail transmission from the law firm of Dinsmore & Shoh! may constitute an attorney-client
communication that is privileged at law. It is not intended for transmission to, or receipt by, any unauthorized persons. If
you have received this electronic mail transmission in error, please delete it from your system without copying it, and
notify the sender by reply e-mail, so that our address record can be corrected.



Wolf, Jimmy

From: Wolf, Jimmy

Sent: Friday, February 24, 2017 1:40 PM

To: Brian Malachowsky

Subject: ZEN Bill (0723)

Attachments: Revisions to 1_132_0723 (ZEN) (04195210x7A241).docx

Good Afternoon Brian,

Representative Seitz is hoping that we could have bill draft 0723 {ZEN bill) redrafted using the version attached. It is my

understanding that the attached addresses some of the concerns you raised in your cover letter that you sent along with
the last draft.

As always, if you have any guestions please feel free to contact me

Best,

Jimmy Wolf

Legislative Aide to Representative Bill Seitz
30" House District

614.466.8258
Jimmy.wolf@ohichouse.gov



Rep30

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Jamie Beier Grant <jbgrant@ocic.biz>
Tuesday, February 28, 2017 2:21 PM

Rep30

Rep89; Gardner@ohiosenate.gov

Preserving Ohig's Nuclear Power

Davis Besse Cont'd Operation Resolution.pdf

Dear Representative Seitz:

Attached please find a resolution of support from the Ottawa County Improvement Corporation (OCIC) for the
continued operation of Davis Besse Nuclear Power Station and also the Perry Nuclear Generating Station in Lake
County. The OCIC serves as the Ottawa County’s lead economic and workforce development agency and, for many
reasons, we are especially concerned about the future viability of FirstEnergy's nuclear power stations in Ottawa County
and Lake County. |strongly urge our state leadership to support the proposed Zero Emissions Nuclear Resource (ZEN)
Program. The ZEN Program would compensate nuclear plants on a per-megawatt basis, would likely apply only to
customers in the northern Ohio/FirstEnergy territory, and still allow customers the option to shop for power.

Economic impact

e Davis Besse & Perry combined employ 2,000+ highly skilled, high wage individuals from throughout the northern
Ohio region. Estimated combined annual payroll generated equals $172million ($86,000/year, not including
benefits). This only accounts for FirstEnergy employees and does not include the more than 2,000 contractors
that are onsite at both plants on a daily basis providing supportive services;

Davis Besse is in the top guartile in the country for efficient operations of the plant;
in Ottawa County, Davis Besse generates $11million in annual tax revenue;

= Davis Besse & Perry combined add $521million annually to Ohio’s GBP and another $78Emiilion contributed
towards Ohio’s gross output; :

If these plants were new business attraction projects to the state with similar capital investment, job creation

and payroll numbers, Ohio would significantly incentivize and celebrate these facilities.

Energy Diversity & Reliability in Ohio

» Davis Besse & Perry represent 90% of Ohio’s carbon free power generation and 11% of Ohio’s total power
generation;

o HUGE RISK: Losing nuclear power, along with many Chio coal-fired plants slated for closure, leaves Ohio with
very few sources of power generation (gas-fired, wind, solar, limited hydro};

e}

Having very few scurces of power generation in the state means we will become a net importer of
power, which poses a significant competitive disadvantage to Ohio from a business
retention/expansion/attraction standpoint.

Manufacturers, which are the heart of Ohio’s economy, will lose certainty and reliability when it comes
to ensuring consistent, adequate power is available to feed their operations.

From 199-2004, Ohio shifted from an electric surplus state to a 15% net importer of power. If we lose
our nuclear plants, which again total 11% of Ohio’s overall power generation, we will immediately
become at 26% net importer of power. With fewer sources of “domestic” power generation, | fear Ohio
will continue to see its net importation of power grow significantly. This means we rely on other states
to provide us with power and we have no contral over how much we will receive and what the cost will
be. It alsc means that any distribution system upgrades necessary to import that power will be 100%
paid for by customers.

Essentially, we don’t have a say in where our power comes from, we pay 100% of the cost to transport
the power from out-of-state into Ohio, and we do not benefit from the economic impact of these
generation facilities (jobs, capital expenditures, tax base, etc.).




Environmental Benefits
e Davis Besse & Perry represent 90% of Ohio’s carbon free power generation;
e These plants help our regions significantly with EPA air quality attainment. If we lose carbon free power
production and rely on other sources of generation, how are we going to manage air quality standards in a cost
effective manner.

It is clear to see there are many local and statewide implications surrounding the future of the Davis Besse Nuclear
Power Station and Perry Nuclear Generating Station. The OCIC will continue to be engaged in this process as it
develops. | welcome the opportunity to meet and further discuss these critical issues for Ottawa County and Ohio.

Sincerely,

Jamie N. Beier Grant

Director

8043 W. State Route 163, #100
Qak Harbor, OH 43449

Tel: 419.898.6242

Fax: 419.898.6244

Email; jbgrant@ocic.biz
www.ocic.biz

LE§ din

Dttawa County
A\ _¥mgmmﬂtcmmmmﬁs

Cc: ~ GovernorlJohnR.Kasich = 7
Speaker Clifford A. Rosenberger, Ohio House of Representatives
Representative Steve Arndt, 89™ District
President Larry Obhof, Ohio Senate
Senator Bill Beagle, Chair-Public Utilities Committee
Senator Randy Gardner, 2" District
Chairman Asim Z. Hague, Public Utilities Commission of Ohio
Commissioner Lynn Slaby, Public Utilities Commission of Ohio
Commissioner M. Beth Trombold, Public Utilities Commission of Ohio
Commissioner Thomas W. Johnson, Public Utilities Commission of Ohio
Commissioner Lawrence Friedeman, Public Utilities Commission of Ohio

Jamie N. Beier Grant

Director

8043 W. State Route 163, #100
Oak Harbor, OH 43449

Tel: 419.898.6242

Fax: 419.898.6244

Email: jbgrant@ocic.biz

www.ocic.biz
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of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the
system manager. Please note that any views or opinions presented in this e-mail are solely those of the author and do
not necessarily represent those of the company. Finally, the recipient should check this e-mail and any attachments for
the presence of viruses. The company accepts no liability for any damages caused by any virus transmitted by this email.




3 Ottawa County

“Improvement Corporation

RESOLUTION-01-2017

WHEREAS, the Ottawa County Improvement Corporation serves;asthe lead economic development agency. by
-advancing, enceuraging and promoting the industrial, éconorric, commercial and civic devéﬁopjmen_t of Ottawa County,
and;

WHEREAS, Davis Besse Nuclear Power Station is Ottawa County’s largest employer and taxpayer, employing
more than 700 highly-skilled and highly-trained individuals from throughout Nofthwest Ohlo and supports an additional
4,600 j‘_oi)s in-otherindustries across the State of Ohig, end contribltes ore than S$20 million i local taxes to the
commiunity, and;

WHEREAS, Davis Besse Nuclear Power Station produces and distributes 500 megawatts of carbon-free, base load
electricity that is critical to the residential, commerdal-and industrial base in Ottawa County and Northwest Olifo; and;:

WHEREAS, FirstEnergy, Corporation has formally.announced its intertions to exit the competitive energy
generation business, which may resultin the sale, ‘closure or declaration of bankruptey that directly impacts Davis Besse;

NOW THEREFORE, the Executive Board of the Ottawa County Improvement Corporation asserts the following:

1, Itis a priority of the Corparation to wark togetherwith the community and cempanyto determine
appropriate measures to support the centinued operation of Davis Besse Nuclear Power Station and
employment of the more than 700 ihdividualé ahd contractors at the fdcility,

2. Carporation leadership will cortinug$o workwith company representatives, community leaders, and
elacted officlals at the local, state and federal level to ensure meaningful dialogue takes place wh?chflead's to
a positive outcome for the community-and our residents.

Be it Resolved this 174 day.of Januajry, 2017 in Salesrt Towriship, County of Ottawa, and Staté of Ghio.

Dr. Marsha Bordner Craig Trlc% S’TAR\“‘E/
Presiderit - 15t Vtce President

S “%f“f{ DB e Z@,‘M\ Sm;
Kenhath Williams, Catawba island Club Keith Smijth, M enon, I,

2 Vice President

Briah Bales Davis Besse Nuclear ?ower Station Jame\g\f Stouffer, Jr., t&gwba Istarid Club
Secretary Past President

M?&M\&\Q h’i‘

{ajnie N. Beiet Grant
Director




Rep30

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Aftachments:

FYl, see enclosed.

Rep30

Tuesday, February 28, 2017 2:32 PM
Ty Pine {tpine@firstenergycorp.com)’
See Enclosed
jimmy.wolf2-28-201714-28-20.pdf
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Zero Emission Subsidy {First Energy) = Nuclear $ 6 Billion Public Balout

‘Simple Reasons Why Siich 3 Change in Law is : Anti-voter, anti-competition and anti-Ohig

1) Ferst B¢ CEQ said 2[22/17 “This subsity is just 2ol 16 allow: Davis-Besse and. Perry nukes tohe
ssld felosed i 2018 (1}

2. Arnugear plant sale follawmg a Baifout Wc:ufd Sivply-enrich Fivss Energy managementand Wall St., and
the few Buyer an the backs.of O%ua 5 Main St

3. Sushan Ohje Bailoyt will immediately %
and New York (2}

4. Ohiois part ofa dé-rég'uiét‘ed power production market since 1999, Any artificial Baflout creates
immediate price signal distortions ify both the PIM capacity and energy markets

5. Uphéaval in thig'Ohio frée:market for powder, deters the currept/future private soctorthat i investing
Bifiions in new low:-£6st, gas-fired lectricity. plants within Ohlo
8. Such market mahipulation yndetmines the: “Custor frier £hoipe” pr:e:mg dynam1c5 thatsaves- Ohm

ratepayers $ 3 Billion/yr (3]

7. Voters have spoken loudlyand cleariy (6:1) ' We dan't want fo subsidize Ohio’s monopoly utilities: {4}

2. ‘Votershave spoken loudly and clearly (51) "W want 1o maintain costsaving ”CUszérﬁéir Choice” {5)

8. Alegislator’s vete for th;s subsidy means acting AGAINST the« econdiic best irterestand. w; il of bie’s
€lectorate

10, Nuclesr subsidyis simply trymg oz “Put just some ofthe toothpaste back in.the tube ¥ uadodes

regulatton (6)

7

11 'Nu;;ieja"r plants se 300% as miich.watar asan ;eu':q’ua]‘s'izé-'gési—ﬁr:é_cig--p[ah:’tf

12, The only soluticn:for disposal of spent nutlear wasté is butial at the plant site (shores of Lake Lrie}

13, AYS 300 m:]facnjvr For 2B years [for both plants}, sLH:h a batigut i :s $ 6 000,000,000,

14, This$ 6 Billion is paid by northiern Ohmans rnaking nofthern Ohit economically dis-advantaged vs. the
rest of Ohio

- 15

Py

Both plants produce: 15,700 million kwh/year: ata 4 300 i/ year subsidy each kwh costsan added 1.9

cetits/kwki {First E retail price s now abaut 5.3 cents/kwh)-«. .puts First E further out of the retail market of
4 cents/kwh {7}

16. Two'of the four worse nucledr safety violators on Great Lakes s Davis Besse and Perry {8)



R The utility company 'En-tend‘é to exit the Sam’;’zeﬁﬁﬁe_p.ewer~ge;-ne_r‘a’tian'
business by mid-2018.

2

lan Wenik Feb 24, 2017 424 PM EST

Exelon successfully petitioned those state governments for huridreds of millions in
Zero-Emission Gredit (ZEC) payments which function as rewards for giving off
virtually no carbon emissions. Politically dicey as it may be, nuclear energy remaing
clean,

Jones has asked Ohio lawmakers to consider paymg ZECS te F;rstEnes’gy_s Davis-:
|

Besse plant near Toledo and its Perry plant near Cievefand wh;ch wou d-_kégp, them

alive for their next owner,

"We believe this legislation would preserve not only zero-emission assets, but jobs,
economic.growth, fuel dwersxty price stability; and reliability and grid security for the
region," he said on the call. "We are advacating for Ghm 5 support fer its ‘twc nuclear
plants, even though the likely outcome is that FirstEnergy won't be the fong-térm.
owner of these assets.”

The other option is to simply close the p!a:nts, much like Entergy is doing with its
Indian Point Energy Center near New York City. That facility is set to shut dowii by
2021. |

The issue with a closure is that it will take time and moniy, neither of which are
frisnds fo FirstEnergy Solutions considering the state of its balance sheet.




Exelon competitors file lawsuit to stop nuclear subsidies - Chicago Tribune Page ! of 3

Exelon competitors ﬁlej._aWSmtm stop
nucle-r SHbSldl@S " |

THe it Power Station in Cliston, i1, fs $een in June 2016, A new law allows Exelon's Comed Suhaidxaryl which owns the
nudear power plait; o calliect upio 5235 million ayeario kenp open the Clinton plant dnd one hsar the Quad Cilizs: The: law
is fading a oot ehallangs from Exalon’ s rivais, {Jatn Dty / The ews-Gazais)

By Ally Marotti
Ghisago Trbune

FEBT i\,:APV‘i‘: 207 A0E P

nergy giant Exelon s confident that an attempt to-derail a law that could helpsubs‘iﬁi’ze’ twoof

its downstate nuclear power plants won't hold up in federal conrt.

A group of the Chicago-based company's competitors: ﬁled a lawsuit Tuesday against linois
regulators, a}legmg the new state law that created the sibsidics intrudes on federal auﬂfmnty to
regulate wholesale ¢nergy pnms.

"All the nuclear plants and all pur meniber plants are selling in the wholesalé market,” said John B.
Shelk presﬁent and LF(} of the Electric Pewer Supply Assec:tahﬁn, one of the: piamt{ffq in the case.

tittp:/fwww.chicagotribune.com/business/ct-exelon-nuclear-bailout-lawsuit-0216-biz-2017...  2/23/2017



Exelon competitors file Tawsuit to stop nuclear subsidies - Chi;c_ag,e Tribune Page 2 of 3

Gov. B_mcer Rauner gigned & bill it December thit could allow Exelon subsidiary Commonwealth
Edisoni to colleet upfo $235 willion 4 year froin costomers to keep open finanicially struggling nucléar-
plants in Clintonand nesr the Quad Cities. The law was designed to cap rate increages 4t an average
of 25 cents a month over 10 yedrs foy ComEd's residential customers, but. opponents salé tbe hike.
could cost nore than $4a monﬂl

Shelk said the law allows Exelfm toget a- gide payment from. customers for ;ust two plants that
othérwise would have failed.

Exelon has "very éte_ep pockets,” Shellcsaid. "Our members are on the other side. This is David vs.
G'Dﬁﬁth;“

Another'of the plaintiffs, Honston-based Dynegy, had been heping for a subsidy in the Taw, called the
Futore Energy Jobs Act. It was cut as Exelon tried to win support ﬁom envi_}':ii_mrj:jm}tal groups:
Dynegy has 12 power stations in Iinols, most of them fsiele&fbyca'ﬂ, according 10 its website.

Exelon, which was not natned as a defendant in the suit, disagrees with thé allegations. The company
has said the'subgidies are wirranted because nuclear plants - lke subsidized wind and solar power
~ don't emit carbon pollution that confributes to climate chatige.

The Federal Ilnergy Regula’torv Commission’s ablhty to Tegulate wholesale prices "does not relate to
the clean-dir attmbutes that are bemg recognized tn this program,” said Joe: Demmgu_ez, executive
vice president of governmental and re; vulatory affairs and public pcﬁw} for Fxelon.

The company isn't worried that the eourt conld takeissié with the subsidies, he said.

The suit, filed in U.S. Digtrict Coutt in Chicago, names Minois Power Agency Director Anthony Star.
and é_'handftd of 'I}Iiino‘i:su Commeree Comimission menibers as defendants. The power conipanies that
brought the suit along with Eleetric Power Supply Association and Dynegy are Eastern Generation,
NRG Tinergy and Calpine.

Star declined t6 commment. The Iliriols Commeree Commission "is currently reviewing the allegatiotis -
contained in the comnplaint and will respond appropriately in the proper forum," spokeswoman
Marianne Manko said in an emafled statement.

“The Hlinois Clean Jobs Coslition, 4, gr@upﬂf environmental, business and faith prganizations; i}ut'nut

agtatement defending the new law, saying the lawsuit "will not stop Tinois from. mplemenﬁng th
biggest: ¢lean énergy breakthrough i i its history.”

hitpy/iwww.chicagotribune com/business/ct-exclon-nuclear-bailout-lawsuit:0216-biz-2017...  2123/2017
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"(The) lawsuit suggests that big polluting i_xldustfies would rather shackle Ilinoisans to higher costs,
and dangerous fusls of the past rather than investin Mlinois' bright clean energy future,” according to
the statement.

The allegations in Tuesday's lawsuil are similar to those 1n1a suit ﬁleﬁ in federal court in Mapbattan
in October seeking to reverse a subsidy for several struggling upstate New York nuclear plants. -

As in 1llinois, the energy companies and trade associations that brought the New York case argued
{hat the subsidy violated ffeder_ai_'aﬁthoﬁtjf to regulate energy prices. Exelon has controlling stakes in
three of the niclear plants fvolved in the New York subsidy and is acquiring the fourth,

That case, which shares some plaintiffs with the Tlinois case, is still pending.
amarstti@chicagotribuna.com

Twitter @AllyMarotti

Copyright ©® 2017, Chicago Tribume

hﬁ;p_:jf/ww?.chic_age'trib:une..couﬂbusines-s-fﬁt.—ezgelbn.-nucies:rf~bailout%-iawsuit§021.'64biz—92017..‘- 2/23/2017




Lawsuit Seeks to Halt New York Subsidies for Upstate Nuelcar Plants - The New Yerk Times Page1of3

@é@ﬁg&@ﬁ&fk@m&aﬁ - hitpsiinytims/2elDUo
HY. I REGION

Lawsuit Seeks to Halt New York Subsidies
r Up_Stéate- Nudea;r Plants

ALBANY — A coliecﬁon Gf energy conipanies and trade associations have ﬁied a
lawsuit seeking to reverse a decision by the admiinistratior of Gov. Andiew M,
Cuoma to subsidize several struggling upstate nuclear pianis, arguing that tbe state
overstepped federal authority to regulate energy. prices.

The suit, filed WEdIlESd&}Z in Federal District Court in Manhattan, comes a little
meore than two months: after Mr. Cuomo annpunced a-deal to provide hundreds of
millions of dollars per year in subsidics to buttress the bottom lines of four upstate
plants. The subsidies were included in an order from the Pablic Service Commission,
whose chairwoman, Audrey Zibelman, is named as thelead defendant.

The suit argues that such action oversleps the federal government’s policy of
allowing market forées to set wholesale energy prices; and effectwely makes New

--ht{ps'zKfmw.nyﬁmEfsV-gmﬁEOl.6!-1_OJZ’ﬁfnyzzegionflawsﬁuibseeksftﬂfhait%nsw-yQrk~subsid}ifes-ffe;—upst.__--_ 212312017
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York regidents pay billicns through hlgh er electrical rates to prop up the plants,
several of which would have faﬂed mﬂmut the gcwemor 8 plan, the suit claims.

“Unless enjoined or eliminated, these credits will result in New York's captive
'ra’cepavers paying the owners an es’umated $7.6 bﬁhon over 12 years,” the suit reads.

In making his announcement in August, Mr. Caomo, a Democrat, had sought to
‘fi ame ihe subszdles asa wayte help achzeve renewable energy gsals asg part Qf higse-

pmduced by sourees hl\e ‘wmd and so]ar by 2030,
In i'fts oré{-efi Ehe Publit -Serv%ce Ccmmiss'itm p@in'teﬂ o'ut'ﬁaat'“the'state’s ﬁpsiate '

year; and that 1ssing then* ymduction w:s:uld undcaub_tediy result in SIgniﬁeantiy
inereased airemissions due 1o heavier relignce on ae_x'isti}ig fossil-fieled plants@r the
construction of new gas plants to replace the supplanted energy,”

On Wednesday, Ms. Zibehnan characterized the lawsuit as “frivolous,” ‘saying in
a statement that it was. rlght out of the fossil fuel mdustry 8 playbook to deny and
tnwart actions to combat elimate change.” |

“Thie Sﬁpréme Court has regeatedly upheld the rights of stales to protect their
environment for the welfare of citizens,” she-added. The commission also disputes
the cost estimates made in the suit, saying it beheves the financial impact would be

“less than $2 per month f@r atypical residential cafstomer_-.-

The four plants involved in the subs;dy plan mc}ude two at the Nine Mile
Nuc}ear Station in Scriba, NoY., and the Robert Emmett-Ginna Plant, east of
Rochester, as ’well as the-James A. Fitzpatrick Nuelear Power Plant; also in Seriba,
One of the two Ni ife Mile plants is ﬁnanaaﬁy feasible; according to the suit.

T Atigiist, Mr. Ciiomo announced:a deal to keep the Fitzpatrick plant spen by
helping to'brokera sale to Exelan a Chicago-based companythat also has.
.eontroﬂlng_.stakes_m the other three subsidized plants. At the tinie, the gOVernor
characterized the deal as. “an enormous win,” advantﬁ;ﬁg: clean energy goals as well as

hi’t_j;xS://WWW,Iiyﬁme&c()m??ﬁ].5[1iQ[Zan}@egi_Gnilawsu'itvségk&ige«ha;l%—.neiﬁn;yorkssubsidiés‘-f@r—upst.,.E 3230017
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being a none-tpo-sibtle move to save good-paying jobs and tax revenue inlong-
suffering upstate communities.

“Ibelieve that if Fitspatrick closed, it would be a finiancial erisis for the entire
region,” ﬂ‘ze governorsaid atthe time; estimating that the hoss of the plant would:
costthe regmn $500 million in lost wages and tax revenue. “Central New York can’t
lose $x00 million™

The governor's attitude toward the Fitzpatrick plant and the others stands in
marked contrast te his coutinued opposition to the Indian Point power plant —
owned by Entergy — Which he feels is dangerously close to New York City should an

‘agcident oeccur.

Reaction to the subsidies hasbeen mixed. A coalition of copsumer and
envifonmental otganizations have named the plan “the Cuomo tax,” and likened it to
& giveaway to the horse-and-bugey industry when cars were invented. Atthe same
time, Wednesday's lawsuit was eriticized by some ;suij_perters of nuclear powet, as.
wellag pro-business groups like Upstate Energy Jobs, which estimates that the
closing a'f the planis along Lake Ontario would cost seme 25,000 jobs.

Lawyers for the ;)léiinﬁffs in the case —which include several direct conipetitors
of Hxelon — said that the state was unfairly “tipping the scales iri favor of nuclear.”
And dsfor the state’s aleéﬂaeaergy goals, they said that there were better waysto
rrieet such an-ambiticus target,

“There arc investinents in new and emerging clean eriergy technologies that will
notincrease New Yorkers® electrieity bills like this one,” said Jonathan D, Schiller, a
lawyer for the plaintiffs.

'i‘« verslon of this afticle appears in printon Oetober 20, 2 6, on Page AJ of the Nemﬁ Fori sditio with:
& neadiine: Lawsult Seeks to-Halt Nouglesr Plant 8 Subsidies.

© 2017 The Naw York Times Company
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Anenvironmental groupand organic farmin the Hudson Valley have filed a lawsuit against the
New York state Public Service Commission. The two groups dppose state subsidies of tipstate:
nuclear | power plants..

The PSC inAugust issued anorder adopting the Clean Energy Standard and the nuclear
subsidy is one of the staridard's three tiers. Beacon-based Hudson River Sloop Clearwater and
Goshen Green Farms, an f:frgani_ci family farmiriear Mid_dleigm_e in:Orange County, have filed a
lawsuit against the PSC, arguingit acted improperly-when it shandated the subsidy, called a
Zero Emission Credit; to aid New ’*fﬁrk’_-s,upst’_ateirau_deé rpower plants; Manna Jo Greene'is
“ervirohmental action director at Clearwater and says it wasimportant to escalate sheer
opposition to legal action.

"Clearwater fee!s s important to ¢hallenge the nuclear Subs:c!y incourt: because if
uncha!lenged this will gointo effectas a mandatory $7.6 bilion ~to $1G billion submdy that:
New York ratepayers are gamg to have to pay over the next 12years.” s3ys Greene. "And we
felt that this plan needed tobe stopped and récahsidered.”

http://wame.org/post/clearwater-farm-file-lawsuii-against-nys-psc-over-nuclear-sibsidies 202312017
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Attorney Susan Shapiro represents Clearwater and Goshen Green Farms.

"So whyshould New Yorkers every New Yorker be reqmred to payastrcharge 1o support thls
failing. mdustry and; by dozng so,we're takmg away money that can go to true renewables;
'espeaai!y for people and CGI‘IT]E}BHEES that have already invested in renewables like Goshe
Green and Clearwater,” sdys Shapiro. “We spent the maney to go to non-nuclearenergy. FE
we're going to be paying 2 surcharge to support nuclear énergy? It's a double payment.”

Plus, says Shapiro.

"The FSCis calimg nuclear emission free and that is just actua!iy wrong, incorrect, and we're
:sumg on that,” Shapiresays,

Paul Steidler takes issuewith that statement.

"Well, the reality is there are no emissions from niiclaar power planits,” Steidler says it’s.pf'ai_h '
and simpie. [t just:does not happen.” '

Steidler is spokesman for the New York Affordable Reliable Electricity Alliance, whose
me'mb:_'ars. inciude Entergy, parent company of the Indian 'Pp'intnudéar power plantin.
Westchester County, which could benefit from the subsidy down theé road.

_A PS‘C spak'esr’nan, in a statement says “C!éamater s opposiﬁun to nucle‘ar eﬁergy is based en
: Zerc Emzssmn Cree:%xt plan isa cheaper senSJbie way to have the exastmg carbcxn~free nuke fleet
serveasa brzdge to renewables as opposed to 1mportmg fracked gas and using dirty ml

Ciearwatar S G reeﬂe says the lawsmt is cf h;sior;c 51gn Iﬁ{:ance demonstratmg i:@ the country

economy

"These aging faci tltles are nezther clean nor safe, and to be subsidizing them is putting
ratepayers mcmey inthe wrong dzrectmn Greene says The ﬁrst twa tzers of the o ca!ied

-_exns‘tmg renewab}e e;nergy.
Again, Steidler.

“Thetealityisis it going to.be about a 2 percent i increase,” Steidler says: “And if the measure
does notgo through there's going tobed lot more economicloss in termsiof. plants and jobs
and communities getting funding for thirgs like schools.”

hittpy//wame. Qfgfp.ofs*t_/c;EaatWateréfarm--ﬁleéiawspﬁtéa_g_ajnstéﬁyS-_p;&c—'wepnuclea-esubsidies. 225/ 2@1?



* Clearwater, Farm. File Lawsuit Against NYS PSC Over Nuclear Subsidies | WAMC Page 4 of 7

Meanwhile, the New York-fieadquartered Envitonmental Defense Fund has said it intends to
intervene i case and side with PSC Chair Audrey Zibelman. [t's a lawsuit from The Coalition
for Competitive Energy-against Zibelman seeking to block the nuclear subsidy provision.

The Clean Energy Standard will x;'eq:ui'fe_ 50 percent of New York's electricity to come f%om.
renewable energy sources like wind and solar by 2030.
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EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

It took nearly a decade of sertrrg cut regulatory problems, but By 2011 deregulation of: electricity.
i Ohin begants workexa c‘dy how econamic ’theory projected it wauld Since 2011, a'robust retail
market for electricity has ﬁeveieped in Ohjo, Aga result, deregilation of eles:trfc;ty has. saved:
-CORSUMErs an average ‘of 33 biflion peryear, for atotal of $15 billiok over five years. Maraover,
:t is: prajected tc: cantmue to save conszsmers nearly that amcunt far the next f’ fve years, ‘through
.Pennsyivanxa and iEmoxs) ha\:e over t1me outperformeré thelr regu atﬁd Madwestern netghbors
[Michigan, indiana and Wfscansm) interms of constrammg etectrttsty sosts for constmers,

This 5tu'f§v was und ertakén 10853655 th‘e Eﬁec'ts t‘h at d’ereguia‘ﬁan of eTe‘ct’ri’:ﬁ:ir‘y gehefat;‘oﬁ'has ha’d _

- of several of Dhlo s mveamr—owrleti uti itlES {”EGUS”} havmg saught przce suppm’as for iheir
uncoinpetitive generation facilities. The 10Us sought these: supports even though Ohie had
.deregulated the generation side of the e]ec’cricst\; business in 2001,

The utilities argised that the price supports were necessary because without them, major. existing
genefation facilities wnu!ﬁ‘ ba shut dowri, threatenrig arid re 3abugty and increasing price volatility,

‘in short, competition in.Ohia had’ become a groblem for its 10Us, whose aging generation fiset
was struggling o remain competitive. Accc;rd ingly; ©hie’s 10Us sought; and received, authority
from the Public Utilities. (‘gmm@seon of Ohig (PUCO) tb assess ratepayers with addittona {fees 10
suhsidize the flageing generation fleets. - :

The Federal Regllatory Commission: subsequently ruled that the proposed: price supperts; which

would have been pSSSEd thmugh ’i:o ratepmyers asa rrder on the regulated side, were JEEegal :
Kreg;onai whe e:.aie eiectmcmj markets, Eansequantly, the - OUS have begun tc: argue thmugh

media and other venues thet-Ohio should abandon its dersgulated electricity markets in Bavoraf

the traditional fully regulated moropoly medel that American. utilities have fol lowed for most of.
the 20" centity.

Such a strategy, hgwever, would-cost Ohio’s ratepayers sighificantly. The: research: contairied § in
this Study- demons’trates thet Ollo consumers have reaitzed billions Df dollarsin savingsin, each of
the past five vears due 1o the deregulation of slectricity generation. The savings have been
realized in part because Ohros 10Us havé. begun setting their: Ef&CTHCIt‘;J generation standard
service offers (550, also called “Price fo Compare,” or “PTC") through competifive auctions, and
i part because Chic’s consumers {over 70%} have baen ahleto: shiop for thelr electricity ioads.

Further, these savings ai¢ in keepirig with the trends seen by other states that Have switched to-
competitive electricity generation.

These resulis are consistentwith research to date looking at fhe effects of de reg_ma’cign,: which
have tended to find that ﬂéféﬁﬁ%ﬁbﬁ_ reduces elecinicity prices. As has-been dong with other

Maxine Goodmar Levin College of Urban Afairs; Cleveiand Stte Uriversity B B
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studies, this' Stud\; relied. on ciata feam the- Energy Information Agengy, comparing similarly
siuated states in'the MiEiWE’_‘?t name]y {}hu} 1llinois and Penrisylvania {deregulated) against
Wisconsin, indiana and Mlchigan {(régulated]. However f:he Study differed frommost prior studies.
in two Impoftant ways, First, the Study Team used difference-in- -difference statistical modeling to
cofitrol for variables that would affect & ec’tncaty pnce (e time-retated trends), Secohd, the
Study Team assessed savings due to shopping. '

The reasonwhy prior studies haxfe notsauERT to evaluate savings from shopping is thatthe data:
supporting such a study is ast publicly available, The Study Team resolved this problem by
organizing the shopping data into twé .sefs: mercantile {greatar than 700,000 ohjyear
consy mptlm) and Hnori- memantnle iles&; than ?GD 000 kwh/’year “For the la‘i‘terf the Study Team -
Pnce to Eempare “{hese sor’{s s}f rates have generaf v been avar]aﬁie fmm aggregators in Dhlﬁ -ift

the past five vears. For the formier, the Study Team used data sets aggregated from private data

banks held by locat brokers who track efectricity proturement by their clients.

Analysis ofthe pricing data demcnistrates that Ohio rafepayers have avoided nearfy $15 biliion in
fhe past five years in result of campetition. OFthis; around 53 billion is from shopping, 4/5 of

hich is from mercantife and 1/5 from nonsmercantile shopping.

Toal Shopping Savings from Mercantile and Non-Mercantile Markets, 20112015 {milions of

_ . o dofiars) o
m _ Year . | . Mercaiitile _ Non-Mercaniile Total :
2011, - L 539L60 5105.1 © 8496700
2012 L 832468 | $1186 B Saaz2e |
2013 | dson81 | $143.3 .  $7mati
2014 $66421 | 81600 | %87431
2015 - | SA87.18 $157.8 564519
Tetal | $2,468.50  SeEasD | $3a5% 3{;

in- addiionto shopping savings, an additional $12 billioh was saved by Ohio’s ratepayers between-
20112015 as a result of using, deregulation strategies to saf the Standard Service Offer {Price to
Compa re}. These savmgs inuredto all custofers of the 10Us, regardiess.of wheiherthey shapped.

Totaksavings due to deregtlation was around SE billion pervear. between 2011 and 2015.

Menine Goodmanlevin Cellegs of Lrban Affairs, T eua;’and Stote University ' ' 3
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Total Savings Due to Deregulation in COhig, F013-2015. {miiimﬂs of dollars)

. Year Shﬂppmg S50 Total
.| 2011 _ $496.70 _$2,355.00 $2,891.70
L} zoir 5443.29 $2,366.00 $2,809,29
L am3 §744,11 - $2,342.60 $3,086.11
2014 82421 $2,380:00 $3,204.21.
2015 $645,19" $2:339.00 £ 08419
. Total $3,153.20 $11,850.00 51497536

Ohio has also seen signitficant price drops in the standard. service: offers sirice moving to 100%
ayctions o set the Price_to Compire (&5 opposed to cost-bdsed accdunting). As these standard
service auctions mature; we might expect that the available “headroom™ (the différence between:

-the price to compare and the pricethat ;:cmmer{:xai retafl prov;ciers cary offer) will be diminished.
Accordingly, shopping savings in Ohie may notincréase significantly going forward, i the standard:
semce auction process.has fu[‘iy maturéd, Inh2015 shopperssavedaround.$645 million off of the:

if we: assume that 2015 represents a mature auction market, we can-forecast additional

savmgs frorn deregulation going forward by addmg this amount to the savmgs géanerated through:
the’550 auctions.

Using the $645 million/year savings, slong with the PUCO long teren projections for electricity
consumiption to- forecast, savings from the standard service offer auctions, the Study Team
forecasis that Ohlo 5 ra’cepayers will save.around 52.98 bi”l{)n; vear for the next five years from
deregelztion, fotaling 514.9 biliion. Projected savings for 2016-2020 are as fol fowes:

‘Y_ear_ Shoppmg Savmnfs SSD Auctrcm Savmgs TtatalSav_mgs B
o 2016 4645 $2,333. 52,8448
2017 SRAS. £2 338 . §2.829
2018 $645 $2,343 2833
2019 Se45 $2,349 | $2,839
2020 $645 L 82,354 52,844
Total 83,275, §31,71F 514,942

Unfortunately, the regulated partion of glectriciy —calied “hor-bypassable costs” {distiibution;
transmission and Various riders) -- have heen trénding upwards at the same time that competition
has been pushing the generation parton of the costs down. A a result, the overall cost of
electricity hasnot fully reflected the savings achieved through deregulation.

Howaver, reregulatmg the generdtion portscm of electricity will not reves’se the rising costs of
distribution and other non-bypassable charges, This only raskes the Brgument for geregulation
more compelling, since deregalation has beer most résponsibie for the re!a‘tlveiy low cost of
electricity in Ohlo. There exists no public policy basis forreregulating generatlon in Ohm

Mindne Goodman Levia College of Urbon Afjeirs, Cleveland Stafe University: - 4
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- Ohioans Prefer Energy Choice

A recent poll of Ohioarns found support for the benefits of a
deregulated ensigy markeiplace. The Fallon Research finm was
engaged by the Alliance for Enefgy Chojce to measure Ohicans'
aﬁxtudes and opintons ahout energy policies.

»  91.5% oppose chianging Ohio law to allow utitities, like
AEP and First Engrgy, to charge customers for the cost o
build their new plants.

s 78.7% oppose a change in law that would giiminafe the -
ability to shiop for the best price for electric:and natural gas |
service from gvariety of providers and require customers
to take services only from thelr local utility.

s B2% disagree that utility customers should pay the
additional cost o support uneconomical power plants
hecause it may preserve jobs in certain communities,

« B5.5% agree that Ohio should increase elactric markat
competition; even if It means the elimination of the
government-mandated electric utility menopoly that has
existed for decades.




OHIO STATEWIDE SURVEY

1724717 17282017

N=giE, 44 3. 4@?/

General Elsction Voters:

{perceniages niay not add up o fﬁfi% chie fo fmm;:ifmg)

weww FallonRessarch.com

Gene.e alﬁf speaking, would vm,; say that Ohio is gomar in the ng/rf .:?zf'ectmn or ?m;s* H gotter Df}‘ |
onto the wiong track? |

53.5% Right divection

232 Wrong frack

68 Mixed/both [velunteered)
16.1  Unsire/no answer

Currently, pr e energy: davelapmem g ympame& Py, for memi? of the pawe? planisander
constriction in Ohio without any financial obligation from vou. As an alteriative, would you
support oF pppose changing Ohio Taw to allow wiilities, Blie AEP aid First Eierey, to char e

you for the wst to build their new plants, even though the power might not even be s in
(hio?

4% Support
91.5  Oppose
4.5 Unsure/no answer

Muny fuel sources can be med to produce efeamazz}i including coal, natwral gas, nuclear,

water, wind and solav sourees, and all have different henefits and éosts, Would yat: suppm’f or

oppiose  state progrant Where the subsidiey you pay for only go to:ane type of fuel source,
instend of all of them?

39 89 Support
59.7 Oppose :
1.3 Unsore/fio answer - |

Ohio law currently ulloss you lo shop for the best price for eleetric dnd fidtural gas service from.
@ variety of providers. Multiple studics hove fovnd that this has saved Ohiogns billions of dollars
over the last decade. Would you support or opposé d change in Inw that wentld eliminate the
af;zl:g, to clobse and requive custotivers fo take séyvices only from theirlacal wiizfy‘?

16.5% Suppert
787  Oppose
48  Unsurs/no ansier




DG vouqgree or disagree that Okio should incregse electrie nurkel CoRpeltion, aven if it eans
the elimination of the government-mondated elecivic wility monopoly that has existed for
decadea? Interviewer follovieup, if agree or dzmgrf ee: Would you say that vou stronghy

agr ee/drsagree ox just somewhal agree/disagy ee’

55.5% TOTAL *&GRF
'24' Q- Strongly agrec
306 Sowmewhatagree

29.6% TOTAL DISAGREE
189 Somewhat disagree

(L7 Strongly disagrec

14.9% Unsuie/ny answer

D you agree or disagree that utility rustomers should pay the additionat vost o support
mecongrical power plants bem_z:S@ ity preserve jobs T certiin communilies? Interviewer
Jollovssup, if agree or disagree: Would you sy that you sf ongly agree/disdgree or just
spmewhdt agregrdisagree?

29% TOTAL AGREE
82 Stongly agrée
208 Somewhat agree

61% TOTAL DISAGREE
7R84 Somewhat disagréc
33.6  Strongly dwagres

9% Unsure/no answer

Finaliy, § have a fow shovt questions for statistical purposes...
Twotild like W véad you a list of age groups. Pledse sfmp-mew}‘z eii I gel {6 the oieyou are i

13:7% 181029

21.8 30 t6 44

275 45150

35.8 60 andolder

1.0 Unsuie/np anhswer

Which of the Jollowing 4o you comsider 1o be yony main race? Iy 7.

FLE% White:

B



1346 Adftcan-American
1.7 Hispanic/Latine

A Asian/Indian...or...

2.5 Bomething else

& Mixed race (volunteered)
5.3 Unsire/no answer

(Gender:

48% Male
E%° TFemale

T
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More tharii4, 260 solar -panglsfsed pewer o the Cuyshoge Metrepoiitan Housing Authu:ﬁy sheadgiariers oy
Kinsman Road inBeveland. & new poil of Républican vaters frivs: founet that cuasﬂwaiwes support solarand other
renewabli tech rm!ugms. (G- Efiart, The.Plsin Deater )

By Johw Furik, The Phain ﬁéaie{’
!-'uﬁew on Twitter
o Sa{ztamber 1, 2016 5t 700 AR, ubdated Sepetemtzﬂ 21,2015 at12:03 T4

: i}ei_leve{i_

They strongly support green energy ahdwant tosee fioré of itin Ohio. & few poll of enly Republitan and conservative
independents hias determined:

The poll also found thiat:



_8‘25 per’cent'of these cdnse‘rvaﬁve’vﬁters want the state to keepon regiiidngelectricuiilities to provide efficiency pragrams
' p consumers cit ’Ehmr munthiyghslis_

85 pe twant the state ; ‘ = fh‘wn powersiippliers. éven after

”héafi:n:g 'Vabpﬁ;t'the-ifrlqt’uiityf : ncerns about the optmn o

LB percent want utmtles to- cﬁnhnue creditifig¢lstomers who have hormesclan systerris for ¢ exc.‘ess p&werthey génerate,

274 perc:ent wauld ingreasa: research and development af battery storege teaﬁnr}iogtes o mcrease the use:of. renewab
powet,
72 percent weiild-advise-Républicar candsdates fo-Subpart energy efficienicy and renbwabig energy palicies.

- Large majotities oppose engoing utiity efibrtsio CoRvings aw makers to scrap laws requlrmg power compamas toprovige
reviewabie powsr = 62 percent would support a madlfsed renewable standard requlrmg pewer coinpanies ta- supply atleast:5
pércentréngwable power aver thenext five years.

-

"

s

.p_ar.ceﬂt s.ai_d _‘rhey would,pay 5&20 a_msﬂth exi_ra_fer renewabla pmv,er Neariy _50_ per{:en_t s_a_:d they wou,!g::l pay :;f{ ieast $5
rmbre amonth, '

» 7Gpercent-oppose surcharges toprop up-old coal andnicigarpawer plants unabilé o compete wei'l.agginst gas-fired powér
planits.
FErstEnergy & still arguing for-special subsidies, Ahough what it weu td e x:alled &nd howe the money would be tsed arg no longer

certain, AEP dropped its-propessis zid has sold: @ff some 8 power p!ants to investors that would suirthemasindependent power
companies.

Public Opinion Strateg;es, & Colorado- based pmimg COMPPENY WIdeiy used by GOP nandidates, talked o 40@ registered Chio
Republicanvoters sarlier this sonth, ing udmg sorie independents who sald thay voted for Mitt Remney i 2012;

* The poll hasa margin of srrorof 4.9 percent adequate, congidering thal its findings are overwhelming.

"he survey clearly demonstiates support among conservative veters fora brosad rageof policiesto encourage energy efficiancy
and greater usé ofrenswable ereriy," wrote Lotf Welgel, apartner in'the polling firm,.

EiECtEﬁ Uﬁ'l ma i S "The vagt majority of voters in this conservative partion of the ideoiogical
spectrim say thiey would foll GOP carididates to back these kinds of policies. THey

-U nderstand 901 I Eﬂg -think_cf‘rerfewabie-ener‘gy asia job creator, and place thesesources of e.:ﬁ?_:érgy

nunibers. Numbers don't . sauarelyinthe miixof more fraditional efiergy sobrces, " shie wrote; '

llé, “They even ge saar as to bewilling to pay morein highf;r slectricity pricesif
_renzwable energy cust more.”

The Dhio Coriservative Energy Foriim. a; group] ied By Mike Hartley, former Kasich administration director of publi fiaisar,
“Eponsoréd ihepoll. Harﬁey wil take part iha City Club of Gleveland iunicheon pane! discussion today.on. ccmsewatwes ern| bracmg _
renewable enefgy pall icigs,

Hartiey said %he peﬁ s results ¢ eaﬂy shczrw tha’z conservafwe voters wan‘r thelr tandidates to. suppurt renewab!e energy po!scaes

ndmgs_
“Flectad officials bihderstand polling numbers,” he.said. “Numibers dor't fie,”

He adlded that the poll did not strongly focus on the.question of whether the state ought to rettifn to traditional regulation, @ topic
the ttilities havebeen talking to lawmakers about.

The survey did ficlutie 2 questioh abolt wind farns and state rules determining iow ¢lose a wind turbine ¢an be to other
properties. BORlawnakers slipped a ew setbadk rule intna budizet bill in 2014 that Was-affsctively -s’tqpped-ali'mjdr- wind
jdév,empmeni in‘thestate. Thepoll found that 72 percent wolld support "more feasonable set-Back imis for wind turbiies”

The pol i also fheasured how vbters fesl about different kinds of powergeneration, including coal, nuciear and gas, as well aswind
and solar, Tt found Fhat wotets Tavor netural gas power plantsand energy effigiency efforts, that solar ts imorg popilar tﬁan cial,
wind or ﬂuclear POWET.
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Farsi:Energy Emkmg ’iﬁ seﬂ &r simtter ?erry Nuclear P@Wer Piam:

: : * o Snmblelipin
FitstEinergy’s Perry Nucleai Poer Flant s umlilely Nesws-Herald Hile T
Hy Andraw Ciss, The Mews Herld

“Pasted: 0224017, 320 PM. EST{ Upitited 1 day age

)

ThePerry uctear Fower Plaot could be spld o closed by midia018as F irgtEnergy, ook o ex?t-'the-cumpeﬁtivé‘pdwel?gmﬁaﬁim Business:

FisiBaergy President and CED Charles B, Jones has mevmusix said that. market. pmas Yorenergy ave been pusiad dows by cheap énergy.from natural gas and siber.
semrees and 1hose tow piicks: arr:n‘tl*uvh enough o ]mtﬂ”‘v u}nhnulng,,fu pmwer those. p]an&

Tn# leiqcun{ercnsc'i;a_ij this:weck, Jores reporred fie wmpa;]y “log $6.2 billigh 1a.2014. in the: sarie all Jodes resftioméd plans s quit pewerEeneralion,

‘[ mictesir planl in Nosth Perry.Isdne of w0 F irstEnetgy piwns in 1he state; The ptier 18 the Dpvis-Besse plant i Ditawa: Loy, which would glsa b sold or $hutisred.
The Bery:plant was ;qmr'ﬂjésiiangf in 1987 and-cmployeey about 720

45 FirstEnerdy tapksio off the' pewer piﬁ_rxts,- it hay mctwidh state Favnakers 1o propose eeistation tht speonle irke thernicledr plants diofe éatbing fopotential buyers:
Fhepraposal I 'fbf oefo Smission oredifs,” {7 whick sinls 10 Taise sbot 300 n'rillig:th'.'annm}-l}f e fy-estimgted fo add at. Teasts .pcrocnt_gﬁ.phsmmx:i Hilis.

The ZEC weuld hel 1o offast the losses incnred by competmg agai'ﬁsmaﬁ:mi gas,

Seoording fo EEENewS the soun-m-b&prnpeseu leﬂu&:tmn setutd falliw.shinjlar pians thiapwere recently appm»ﬂd i Mew Ym‘k i Tifnods..

Tk Coiity Cemmissioner Danze:“i B, Tray vais athe Chio: Energy Quafirtine io Sohambnis Feb: 21 and 22 whih Sen Bill Bein /B-Cncinnati, brole the pevis Bf
wpceming joaisitins,

£ do e canfarsn&e’]‘unsday onng smd sl e et siie iF déreBulifion vwas the fight jéda
i ; the Feb, 73 zomiissioners meeting. “Ho [hink:

=

: 2’5 gomgin bera] gt ‘battie e the iagisiamnz oi_~
inetbleenergy :stand.:rds.

Tn fhis tedsegmiference calk, Jones ssiid they are wirking hard o thelegslation “bécaite ¥ 15 the Tight &hir;‘g-m-da fin t&ﬁ'ﬁiawﬁf-dhfbf’

=T th‘nk st ngi:m-nna o - fnrﬂaesa ampiloyess thet wark at these facnimcs * Jopis sl And [tk i's the right thmg 1o dafot fhose commurities: {hai those bl o huge:
manufabturma Fucilities are Fesideaf i

They're doing this, Tones said, even thnug;&ih‘e_:-dpﬁsbfnhink ‘it-“_"i“ﬁ bave sy impact xjn‘.th'c'-'shéréhbidt:::'w!ué afFisitutiey st ell™
Tonee saii the sicleat assets atowihibd ot abiout §175 billion while the debl s “sipmificantly h)ghmﬁhan&af”
Ty sk iy re nding have to-wWait to sei it procesds ke

Panry St:kma!s Perry Jeint Fire Districtand Perry,: Jnm’g';canomtc Development Diskricrall gérd’ “sonsiderable-amomt ol bn évenieFrom the powst plant 5o sbvicusly;
thats a-concem.™ Troy said. He added Lake County Ar,udim: Edward Zupsngici will legp thes up-toiate oo what the fmpactwill b dirwn e romd.

Wy the: golmnissiotiers ki 48 tiich. 48 sivone else does ar ihis poigl ™ he said.
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Four nisclear power plants on the Great Lakes rank among the nation’s worst for high leve.... Page 1 of 3

All Things &reat Lakes

b\r

w andl-ifrit fjmm g e derol tha
Fresntieruplverse

Four nuciear power- piants on the Great Lakes rank among the nation’s worst for hlgh lavel
-safety violations:

Fostiton Dtober 17,5003

Anew government ieport on safety violations at nuclear power plants shows that fouy of the Aation’s worst
facilities (n terms of higher level violations) are Tocated 64 the shotes of (he Great Lekes:

The report by the General Accounfing Office, the Thvestigative arm of!
‘Gongress, revealed several pr oblems with how the N irelear Regulatcz}
Cominission enforices safety regﬁlaﬁm;&.ai the nation’ 8 aging ﬁﬁ_et af
nuckear power plants. The Associated Press, which hralke the story; said:
the GA@ Stlitﬁ’ "‘-‘Simwed that ihe mpmber of "séﬂaty. vickating at nuciear power
planisvaiies dramaticallv from region to regiys; ;x}m tmg to 1rzconmsterﬁ
enforcernent in'an industry now operatmg mlrt]\ be} deratsRiE sty 1gmal #o-vear

ficenses. Read the entive AP story here,

Most alarming fof those 6f1is in the Great Takes segion was the GAD's

disclogure that four of the six nuclear power plants with the most.

“highet lave! viotations” hetween 2000 and 2012 4re logated bn the ghores of Take Michigan and Lake Erie. They
sre: The Davis-Besse Nutlear Poved Station in Oak Harhor, Ohio, which had 14 higher) eve?-ﬁolaﬁms- 1he teeeiitly clnsed

E{ex& agnes Pgwer: Station In Kexmunee, Wik W nh 11menela‘anns, the Perry Muclear Gem:raﬁng Stanﬁn in Perry C?h}.ch

The GAD Feport.

“These findings are-disturhing for obvious reasons: The four ’_rmul}l_éd_ nniclear poveer plants srelocated oh the
largest sp'ur{'iexo_f Bﬁr-féce ffashwaié_f or theﬁ planet: More than 3¢ million people r'ely,.gn the Great Lakesfor
drinking water and the lakes support oie of the world's Iargest regiondl seongmids,

Some viclations have redulted in radiogetive water being discharged into the Great Lakes and the air.

Earliey this yvear, s leakytank atthe Palisades faeilityin West -Mieﬁigan epﬁled vo.gallonsof radioactive water into
Lalte Michigan, That foliowed a 2014 incidentin thll #n unp]a_uned shiutdown at Palisadds resulied in fhe
radioadtive trmum bamg réleased Satothe air Federal officials said nefther fncident posed health risks.

Coneesns shout nuctear powsr plants o the Gredt Lakedare not limited fo' Lakie dichigarn and Like ;Efie;.The‘te ﬁz?é;@S-u_p’e’iétiﬁgﬁ
nuclear power plants:in the Great Lakes basiy, according to a fiap prodiced By the Intertatonal Instifite 6 Cofwern for Pihlio
Hezilth:

And thepe's this: A Canadian uolity is seeking approval to by 200,000
euthigmmeters of low-and infermediate levél radicactive waste near Take

hitps:/allthingsgreatiakes wordpress.com/2013/16/ 17/four-nuclear-power-plants-on-the-gr... 2/26/2017

A




Four nuclear power plants on the Great Lakes rank among the nation’s worst for high leve... Page 2 of 3

Huren. Ontario Power Generation says burving nuclear wastein dense
rock deposits near Lake Huron poses 1o threats to the lake.

Conservation grovpsdnd some Michigan lawmakers aré fighting the
proposed nuclear waste dunip tidar Kmasardme, Ofitario: Read TIOreE. abou‘
thathere.

We've. been told for decades that nuclear poweris 8 tleanand safe soirce of eleatricity: Tnditstiy pificials have loag
arguied that concerns aljout the safety of nueléar Dewer plants are-wildly exagzersted.

Granted, most nucléar power plants in the U.8, liave opérated for dedades without inajor ingidents: The probless,
is tha't w}len ﬂﬁngs go- awry--at m‘xgleai* pov‘;er -piahts- (c's‘%en -duié 10, ﬂhf(}f&séeh '“ircum'statmes} f‘ha-rcsuhq ém: Oﬂfl}

Japan

0f course, nothing like the Fukashima disaster eaulé gver hanpeiiaf any 6f the nuelear power plants that Hne the
Great Lakes. That's “yhiat the nudﬂar ‘powier mdustz} wantsas to beileve We can {m]}r hope tha% such prédictions.
are correct,

tedvErisemstis
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Rep30

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

FYl, see enclosed.

Rep30

Tuesday, February 28, 2017 2:36 PM
Rep72

Gray, Bryan

See Enclosed
jimmy.wolf2-28-201714-28-20. pdf



Rep30

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

FYl, see enclosed.

Rep30

Tuesday, February 28, 2017 2:37 PM
Rep89

Bizjak, Joe

See Enclosed
jimmy.wolf2-28-201714-28-20.pdf




Rep30

From: Rep30

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 3:55 PM

To: 'tasnitchler@vorysadvisors.com’

Subject: FW: Preserving Ohic's Nuclear Power
Attachments: Davis Besse Cont'd Operation Resolution. pdf
FYI

From: Jamie Beier Grant [mailto:jbgrant@ocic.biz}

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 2:21 PM

To: Rep30 <Rep30@chichouse.gov>

Cc: Rep89 <Rep89@chiohouse.gov>; Gardner@ohiosenate.gov
Subject: Preserving Ohio's Nuclear Power

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
reasons, we are especially concerned about the future viability of FirstEnergy’s huclear power stations in Ottawa County
and Lake County. | strongly urge our state leadership to support the proposed Zero Emissions Nuclear Resource {ZEN)
Program. The ZEN Program would compensate nuclear plants on a per-megawatt basis, would likely apply only to
customers in the northern Ohio/FirstEnergy territory, and stili allow customers the option to shop for power.

Economic Impact

¢ Davis Besse & Perry combined employ 2,000+ highly skilled, high wage individuals from throughout the northern
Ohio region. Estimated combined annual payroll generated equals $172million {$86,000/year, not including
benefits). This only accounts for FirstEnergy employees and does not include the more than 2,000 contractors
that are onsite at both plants on a daily basis providing supportive services;

e Davis Besse is in the top quartile in the country for efficient operations of the plant;

e |n Ottawa County, Davis Besse generates $11million in annual tax revenue;

e Davis Besse & Perry combined add $521million annually to Ohio’s GDP and another $786million contributed
towards Ohio’s gross output;

o [f these plants were new business attraction projects to the state with similar capital investment, job creation
and payroll numbers, Ohio would significantly incentivize and celebrate these facilities.

Energy Diversity & Reliability in Ohio
¢ Davis Besse & Perry represent 90% of Ohio’s carbon free power generation and 11% of Ohio’s total power
generation;
»  HUGE RISK: Losing nuclear power, along with many Ohio coal-fired plants slated for closure, leaves Ohio with
very few sources of power generation (gas-fired, wind, solar, limited hydro);

o Having very few sources of power generation in the state means we will become a net importer of
power, which poses a significant competitive disadvantage to Chio from a business
retention/expansion/attraction standpoint.

o Manufacturers, which are the heart of Ohio’s economy, will lose certainty and reliability when it comes
to ensuring consistent, adequate power is available to feed their operations.

o From 199-2004, Chio shifted from an electric surplus state to a 15% net importer of power. If we lose
our nuclear plants, which again total 11% of Ohio’s overail power generation, we will immediately
become at 26% net importer of power. With fewer sources of “domestic” power generation, | fear Ohio

i



will continue to see its net importation of power grow significantly. This means we rely on other states
to provide us with power and we have no control over how much we will receive and what the cost will
be. It also means that any distribution system upgrades necessary 1o import that power will be 100%
paid for by customers.

o Essentially, we don’t have a say in where our power comes from, we pay 100% of the cost to transport
the power from out-of-state into Ohio, and we do not benefit from the economic impact of these
generation facilities (jobs, capital expenditures, tax base, etc.}.

Environmental Benefits
o Davis Besse & Perry represent 90% of Ohio’s carbon free power generation;
s These plants help our regions significantly with EPA air quality attainment. If we lose carbon free power
preduction and rely on other sources of generation, how are we going to manage air quality standards ina cost
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

8043 W, State Route 163, #100
Oak Harbor, OH 43449

Tel: 419.898.6242

Fax: 419.898.6244

Email: jbgrant@aocic.hiz
www.ocic.biz

Riw

tiz

Cc: Governor John R, Kasich
Speaker Clifford A. Rosenberger, Ohio Mouse of Representatives
Representative Steve Arndt, 89" District
President Larry Obhof, Ohio Senate
Senator Bill Beagle, Chair-Public Utilities Committee
Senator Randy Gardner, 2™ District
Chairman Asim Z. Haque, Public Utilities Commission of Chio
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
Email: jhgrant@ocic.biz

WWW.0CIC. biz

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use
of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. [f you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the
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

From: Repd0

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 3:56 PM

To: 'bills@perpower.com’
Subject: FW: Preserving Ohio's Nuclear Power
Attachments: Davis Besse Cont'd Operation Resolution.pdf i
FYl

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 2:21 PM

To: Rep30 <Rep30@ohiohouse.gov>

Cc: Rep89 <RepB89@ohichouse.gov>; Gardner@ohiosenate.gov
Subject: Preserving Ohio's Nuclear Power

Dear Representative Seitz:

Attached please find a resolution of support from the Ottawa County Improvement Corparation (OCIC) for the
continued operation of Davis Besse Nuclear Power Station and also the Perry Nuclear Generating Station in Lake
County. The OCIC serves as the Ottawa County’s lead economic and workforce development agency and, for many
reasons, we are especially concerned about the future viability of FirstEnergy’s nuclear power stations in Ottawa County
and Lake County. | strongly urge our state leadership to support the proposed Zero Emissions Nuclear Resource (ZEN)
Program. The ZEN Program would compensate nuclear plants on a per-megawatt basis, would likely apply only to
customers in the northern Ohio/FirstEnergy territory, and still allow customers the option to shop for power.

Economic Impact !
® Davis Besse & Perry combined employ 2,000+ highly skilled, high wage individuals from throughout the northern

Ohio region. Estimated combined annual payroll generated equals $172million ($86,000/year, not including

benefits). This only accounts for FirstEnergy employees and does not include the more than 2,000 contractors

that are onsite at both plants on a daily basis providing supportive services;

Davis Besse is in the top quartile in the country for efficient operations of the plant;

In Ottawa County, Davis Besse generates S11million in annual tax revenue;

¢ Davis Besse & Perry combined add $521million annually to Ohio’s GDP and another $786million contributed

towards Ohio’s gross output;

it these plants were new business attraction projects to the state with similar capital investment, job creation

and payroll numbers, Ohio would significantly incentivize and celebrate these facilities.

[ ]

Energy Diversity & Reliability in Ohio
* Davis Besse & Perry represent 90% of Chio’s carbon free power generation and 11% of Ohio’s total power
generation;
* HUGE RISK: Losing nuclear power, along with many Ohio coal-fired plants slated for closure, leaves Ohio with
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

o From 199-2004, Ohio shifted from an electric surplus state to a 15% net importer of power. If we lose
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
be. It also means that any distribution system upgrades necessary to import that power will be 100%
paid for by customers,

o Essentially, we don’t have & say in where our power comes from, we pay 100% of the cost to transport
the power from out-of-state into Ohie, and we do not benefit from the economic impact of these
generation facilities {jobs, capital expenditures, tax base, etc.).

Environmental Benefits
# Davis Besse & Perry represent 50% of Ohio’s carbon free power generation;
* These plants help our regions significantly with EPA air quality attainment. If we lose carbon free power
production and rely on other sources of generation, how are we going to manage air quality standards in a cost
effective manner.

ft is clear to see there are many locai and statewide implications surrcunding the future of the Davis Besse Nuclear
Power Station and Perry Nuclear Generating Station. The QCIC will continue to be engaged in this process as it
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

Email: iberant@ocic.biz
www.ocic.hiz
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Cc: Governor John R. Kasich
Speaker Clifford A. Rosenberger, Ohio House of Representatives
Representative Steve Arndt, 89™ District
President Larry Obhof, Ohio Senate
Senator Bili Beagle, Chair-Public Utilities Committee
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
Commissioner Thomas W. Jlohnson, Public Uilities Commission of Ohio
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

From: Snitchler, Todd A <tasnitchler@vorysadvisors.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 4.05 PM

To: Rep30

Subject: RE: Preserving Chio's Nuciear Power

Thank you for sharing. Many of these same arguments as laid out below are not accurate (e.g. Ohio’s historic status
as a power importer or the number of jobs at the plants [FE only says there are 1,320)}). I am happy to discuss at
your convenience, but did have to note that one of the people signing the resolution actually works at the Davis-
Besse facility.

TAS

Todd A. Snatchler

Principal

Vorys Advisors LLC

52 East Gay Street | Columbus, Ohio 43215

Direct: 614.464.6222 | Fax: 614.719.4787 | Email: tasnitchler@vorysadvisors.com :
www.vorysadvisors.com

From: Rep30@ohiohouse.gov [mailto:Rep30@ohichouse.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 3:55 PM

To: Snitchler, Todd A

Subject: FW: Preserving Chio's Nuclear Power

Fy1

From: Jamie Beier Grant [mailto:ibgranti@ocic.biz]

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 2:21 PM

To: Rep30 <Rep30@chichouse.gov>

Cc: Rep89 <Rep89@ohichouse.gov>; Gardner@ohiosenate.gov
Subject: Preserving Ohio's Nuclear Power

Dear Representative Seitz;

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
and Lake County. !strongly urge our state leadership to support the proposed Zero Emissions Nuclear Resource (ZEN)
Program. The ZEN Program would compensate nuclear plants on a per-megawatt basis, would likely apply only to
customers in the northern Ohio/FirstEnergy territory, and still allow customers the option to shop for power.

Economic Impact
s  Davis Besse & Perry combined employ 2,000+ highly skilled, high wage individuals from throughout the
northern Ohio region. Estimated combined annual payroll generated equals $172million {$86,000/year, not




including benefits). This only accounts for FirstEnergy employees and does not include the more than 2,000
contractors that are onsite at both plants on a daily basis providing supportive services;

Davis Besse is in the top quartile in the country for efficient operaticns of the plant;

In Ottawa County, Davis Besse generates $11million in annual tax revenue;

e  Davis Besse & Perry combined add $521million annually to Ohio’s GDP and another $786million contributed
towards Ohio’s gross output;

if these plants were new business attraction projects to the state with similar capital investment, job creation
and payroll numbers, Ohio would significantly incentivize and celebrate these facilities.

Energy Diversity & Reliability in Ghio
s Davis Besse & Perry represent 90% of Ohio’s carbon free power generation and 11% of Chio’s total power
generation;
e  HUGE RISK: Losing nuclear power, along with many Ohio coal-fired plants slated for closure, leaves Ohio with
very few sources of power generation (gas-fired, wind, solar, limited hydro);

o Having very few sources of power generation in the state means we will become a net importer of power,
which poses a significant competitive disadvantage to Ohio from a business
retention/expansion/attraction standpoint.

o Manufacturers, which are the heart of Ghio’s economy, will lose certainty and reliability when it comes to
ensuring consistent, adequate power is available to feed their operations.

o From 199-2004, Ohio shifted from an electric surplus state to a 15% net importer of power. If we lose our
nuclear plants, which again total 11% of Ohio’s overall power generation, we will imnmediately become
at 26% net importer of power. With fewer sources of “domestic” power generation, | fear Ohio will
cantinue to see its net importation of power grow significantly. This means we rely on other states to
provide us with power and we have no control over how much we will receive and what the cost will
be. It also means that any distribution system upgrades necessary to import that power will be 100%
paid for by customers.

o Essentially, wie don’t have a say in where our power comes from, we pay 100% of the cost to transport
the power from out-of-state into Ohio, and we do not benefit from the economic impact of these
generation facilities (jobs, capital expenditures, tax base, etc.).

Environmental Benefits
s Davis Besse & Perry represent 90% of Ohio’s carbon free power generation;
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
QOak Harbor, OH 43449

Tel: 419.898.6242

Fax: 419.898.6244

Email: [bgrant@ocic.biz
www.ocic.biz
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Cc: Governor John R. Kasich
Speaker Clifford A. Rosenberger, Ohio House of Representatives
Representative Steve Arndt, 89T District
President Larry Obhof, CGhio Senate
Senator Bill Beagle, Chair-Public Utilities Committee
Senator Randy Gardner, 2 District
Chairman Asim Z. Hague, Public Utilities Commission of Ohio 3
Commissioner Lynn Slaby, Public Utilities Commission of Chio ‘
Commissioner M. Beth Trombold, Public Utilities Commission of Ohio ‘
Commissioner Thomas W. Johnson, Public Utilities Commission of Ohio
Commissioner Lawrence Friedeman, Public Utilities Commission of Ohio

Jamie N. Beier Grant

Director

8043 W. State Route 163, #100

Oak Harbor, OH 43449 :
Tel: 419.898.6242
Fax: 419.898.6244 ’
Email: jhgrant@ocic.biz

www,ocic.biz
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system manager. Please note that any views or opinions presented in this e-mail are solely those of the author and do
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Vorys Advisors LLC i1s a wholly owned affiliate of Vorys, Sater, Sevymour
and Pease LLP.
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legal services.
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